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PART I
Iltem 1. Business
GENERAL

First BanCorp. (the Corporation) is a publicly owrfmancial holding company for FirstBank Puerte®{FirstBank or the Bank). First
BanCorp is subject to the Federal Bank Holding CanypAct and to the regulations, supervision, areh@ration of the Federal Reserve
Board.

Based on total assets, the Corporation is the slengest locally owned bank holding company headgued in the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico and the third largest depository insth in Puerto Rico. The Corporation had totaktsef $5.920 billion, total deposits of
$3.346 billion and total stockholders' equity 08884 million at December 31, 2000.

The Corporation's only subsidiary, FirstBank, catdlts business through its main office locate@am Juan, Puerto Rico, 44 full-service
branches in Puerto Rico and four branches in ti$e Uirgin Islands of St. Thomas and St. Croix. Bawk also has four loan origination
offices focusing on mortgage loans, a loan origamabffice focusing on personal loans and creditisaand a loan origination office focusing
on auto loans. First chartered in 1948, FirstBaak tie first savings and loan association estaaligh Puerto Rico. It has been a
stockholder-owned institution since January 198iedfive at the close of business on October 32418irstBank converted to a Puerto Rico
chartered commercial bank. The Bank is subjectpesrision, examination and regulation by the @ffié the Commissioner of Financial
Institutions of Puerto Rico (the Commissioner) #mel Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIQlictvinsures its deposits through the
Savings Association Insurance Fund (SAIF). FirstBlaas two subsidiaries, First Leasing and Rentap@uation, a vehicle leasing and daily
rental company with six offices, and First Fedé&iialance Corp. D/B/A Money Express "La Financiemsmall loan company with 26 offic

The Corporation has distinguished itself by pravifinnovative marketing strategies and novel priglteattract clients. Besides the
branches and lending offices described above, tnpdZation has offered a telephone informationisergalled "Telebanco" since 1983. This
was the first telebanking service offered in Pu®imo. The Corporation's clients have access texéensive ATM network all over the worl
The Corporation was the first in Puerto Rico toropa weekends and the first to offer in-store bnasdo its clients. The Corporation was
also the first banking institution in Puerto Ricd@hwa presence on the Internet. Early in the y@&12First BanCorp. will launch a new,
interactive web site where clients will be ablgotform all types of banking transactions. The @aation is committed to continue providi
the most efficient and cost effective banking sesipossible in selected products niches.

The information under the caption "Achievement2@®0" on pages 12 to 14 and the information und#el83 - Segment Information on
pages 72 to 74 of the Corporation's annual repaseturity holders for the year ended Decembe2@Q0 is incorporated herein by reference.
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SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Bank Holding Company Activities and Other Limitat® The Corporation is subject to ongoing regutgtsupervision, and examination by
the Federal Reserve Board, and is required tavitle the Federal Reserve Board periodic and anrapadrts and other information concern

its own business operations and those of its siawid. In addition, under the provisions of thenB&lolding Company Act, a bank holding
company must obtain Federal Reserve Board appb@fafe it acquires directly or indirectly ownerslipcontrol of more than 5% of the
voting shares of a second bank. Furthermore, FeReserve Board approval must also be obtained®efach a company acquires all or
substantially all of the assets of a second bamkernges or consolidates with another bank holdormggany. The Federal Reserve Board also
has authority to issue cease and desist orderssadilding companies and their non-bank subsehari

Under the Federal Reserve Board policy, a bankilgldompany such as the Corporation is expectedttas a source of financial strength to
its main banking subsidiaries and to also comnppsut to them. This support may be required atdimben, absent such policy, the bank
holding company might not otherwise provide sughpsut. In the event of a bank holding company'sbagstcy, any commitment by the
bank holding company to the federal bank regulatggncy to maintain capital of a subsidiary banklvé assumed by the bankruptcy trus
and be entitled to a priority of payment. In adifitiany capital loans by a bank holding compargniyp of its subsidiary banks must be
subordinated in right of payment to deposits anckttain other indebtedness of such subsidiary dainktBank is currently the only
depository institution subsidiary of the Corporatio

The Gramm-LeaclBliley Act, revised and expanded the existing psawis of the Bank Holding Company Act by includamgew section th
permits a bank holding company to elect to becorfeamcial holding company to engage in a full ramg financial activities. During 2000,
the Corporation elected to be treated as a finaholding company. The qualification requirementsl ghe process for a bank holding
company that elects to be treated as a financidifgpcompany requires that all the subsidiary lsardntrolled by the bank holding company
at the time of election to become a financial hajdtcompany must be and remain at all times welitalized and well managed.

The financial holding companies may engage, diyemtlindirectly, in any activity that is determinealbe (i) financial in nature, (ii) incident
to such financial activity, or (iii) complementay a financial activity and does not pose a sulbistianisk to the safety and soundness of
depository institutions or the financial systemgeily. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, specificallygwides that the following activities have
been determined to be "financial in nature": (ajdiag, trust and other banking activities; (b) lr@ce activities; (c) Financial or economic
advice or services; (d) Pooled investments; (eufes underwriting and dealing; (f) Existing bamélding company domestic activities; (g)
Existing bank holding company foreign activitieadgh) Merchant banking activities.

In addition, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act specifigaiives the Federal Reserve Board the authorityghulation or order, to expand the list
of "financial” or "incidental" activities, but regres consultation with the U.S. Treasury, and gitesFederal Reserve Board authority to
allow a financial holding company to engage in aniivity that is "complementary” to a financial i@ty and does not "pose a substantial
to the safety and soundness of depository ingtitstor the financial system generally."
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State Chartered Non-Member Bank. FirstBank is silieextensive regulation and examination by tben@issioner and the FDIC, and
subject to certain requirements established by#ueral Reserve Board. The federal and state ladsegulations which are applicable to
banks regulate, among other things, the scopeetfltisiness, their investments, their reservemagdeposits, the timing and availability of
deposited funds and the nature and amount of diataral for certain loans. In addition to the inapaf regulations, commercial banks are
affected significantly by the actions of the Fetl®&aserve Board as it attempts to control the maupply and credit availability in order to
influence the economy.

Dividend Restrictions. The Corporation is subjecteértain restrictions generally imposed on PuRitm corporations (i.e., that dividends
may be paid out only from the Corporation's neetsim excess of capital or in the absence of suchss, from the Corporation's net earn
for such fiscal year and/or the preceding fiscaryerhe Federal Reserve Board has also issuelicg ptatement that provides that bank
holding companies should generally pay dividendg ont of current operating earnings.

At present, the principal source of funds for tr@oration is earnings from FirstBank. The abibifyFirsBank to pay dividends on its
common stock is restricted by the Banking Law (@fngd herein), the Federal Deposit Insurance AdtEDIC regulations. In general terms,
the Puerto Rico Banking Law provides that whenetkgenditures of a bank are greater than recelpstcess of expenditures over receipts
shall be charged against undistributed profitdeftiank and the balance, if any, shall be chargathst the required reserve fund of the bank.
If there is no sufficient reserve fund to covertsbalance in whole or in part, the outstanding amsball be charged against the bank's
capital account. The Puerto Rico Banking Law presithat until said capital has been restored toriggnal amount and the reserve fund to
20% of the original capital, the bank may not dexkny dividends.

In general terms, the Federal Deposit InsuranceaAdtthe FDIC regulations restrict the paymentiatiédnd when a bank is undercapitaliz
when a bank has failed to pay insurance assessnoemtten there are safety and soundness conasgasding such bank.

Limitations on Transactions with Affiliates. Tramsi@ns between financial institutions such as thalBand any affiliate are governed by
Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Actaffihiate of a financial institution is any compaar entity, which controls, is controlled
by or is under common control with the financiadtitution. In a holding company context, the paigartk holding company and any
companies which are controlled by such parent hgldompany are affiliates of the financial insiitat Generally, Sections 23A and 23B of
the Federal Reserve Act (i) limit the extent to ethihe financial institution or its subsidiariesyrengage in "covered transactions" with any
one affiliate to an amount equal to 10% of suchitinson's capital stock and surplus, and contairaggregate limit on all such transactions
with all affiliates to an amount equal to 20% o€lsicapital stock and surplus and (ii) require #ibsuch transactions be on terms
substantially the same, or at least as favorabléhe institution or subsidiary as those provided nhon-affiliate. The term "covered
transaction" includes the making of loans, purclHdsessets, issuance of a guarantee and othemsitrihsactions.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act provides that finan@absidiaries of banks are treated as affiliatepfwposes of sections 23A and 23B of the
Federal Reserve Act, but provides that (i) the Tafdital limit on transactions between the bank such financial subsidiary as an affiliate is
not applicable, and (ii) the investment by the bamthe financial subsidiary does not include medi earnings in the financial subsidiary.
Certain anti-evasion provisions have been inclutiatirelate to



the relationship between any financial subsididrg bank and sister companies of the bank: (1)pamghase of, or investment in, the
securities of a financial subsidiary by any afféiaf the parent bank is considered a purchasavesiment by the bank; or (2) if the Federal
Reserve Board determines that such treatment &ssagy, any loan made by an affiliate of the pdank to the financial subsidiary is to be
considered a loan made by the parent bank.

In addition, Sections 22(h) and (g) of the FedBmderve Act place restrictions on loans to exeeutiticers, directors and principal
stockholders. Under Section 22(h) of the FederakeRe& Act loans to a director, an executive offened to a greater than 10% stockholder of
a financial institution, and certain affiliated énésts of these, may not exceed, together withtladlr outstanding loans to such person and
affiliated interests, the financial institutionshs to one borrower limit, generally equal to 1&Rthe institution's unimpaired capital and
surplus. Section 22(h) of the Federal Reserve Bat@quires that loans to directors, executivecefs and principal stockholders be made on
terms substantially the same as offered in compatednsactions to other persons and also reqpiiesboard approval for certain loans. In
addition, the aggregate amount of extensions dafitby a financial institution to insiders cannateed the institution's unimpaired capital
and surplus. Furthermore, Section 22(g) of the FddReserve Act places additional restrictionsaank to executive officers.

Capital Requirements. The Federal Reserve Boardd@sted capital adequacy guidelines pursuant tohwhassesses the adequacy of
capital in examining and supervising a bank holdiompany and in analyzing applications to it unttierBank Holding Company Act. The
Federal Reserve Board capital adequacy guideliarsrglly require bank holding companies to maintaial capital equal to 8% of total risk-
adjusted assets, with at least one-half of thatemhoonsisting of Tier | or core capital and uptee-half of that amount consisting of Tier Il
or supplementary capital. Tier | capital for bardtding companies generally consists of the sunpaimon stockholders' equity and perpe
preferred stock, subject in the case of the latéimitations on the kind and amount of such stwakich may be included as Tier | capital,
less goodwill and, with certain exceptions, intduhgs. Tier Il capital generally consists of hybeabital instruments, perpetual preferred stock
which is not eligible to be included as Tier | dapiterm subordinated debt and intermediate-ter@fiepred stock; and, subject to limitations,
generally allowances for loan losses. Assets grestadl under the risk-based guidelines to takeaotmunt different risk characteristics, with
the categories ranging from 0% (requiring no addéi capital) for assets such as cash to 100% &btk of assets which are typically held
by a bank holding company, including multi-famisidential and commercial real estate loans, cowiaidusiness loans and commercial
loans. Off-balance sheet items also are adjustéakiointo account certain risk characteristics.

In addition to the riskbased capital requirements, the Federal ReservaelBequires bank holding companies to maintain gimmim leverag
capital ratio of Tier | capital to total assets30d%. Total assets for this purpose does not ircgabdwill and any other intangible assets and
investments that the Federal Reserve Board detesnsinould be deducted from Tier | capital. The Fadeeserve Board has announced that
the 3.0% Tier | leverage capital ratio requiremsrihe minimum for the top-rated bank holding comipa without a supervisory, financial or
operational weaknesses or deficiencies or thosehndrie not experiencing or anticipating significgrawth. Other bank holding companies
will be expected to maintain Tier | leverage cdpisios of at least 4.0% or more, depending oir iherall condition. At December 31,

2000, the Corporation exceeded each of its cagtplirements and was a well-capitalized instituisrdefined in the Federal Reserve Board
regulations.



FDIC Capital Requirements. The FDIC has promulgatedilations and adopted a statement of policyrdga the capital adequacy of state-
chartered non-member banks like the Bank. Thea@resgents are substantially similar to those adbpiethe Federal Reserve Board
regarding bank holding companies, as describedeabov

The FDIC also requires that banks meet a risk-baapiial standard. The risk-based capital stanftardanks requires the maintenance of
total capital (which is defined as Tier | capitabasupplementary (Tier 2) capital) to risk weightadets of 8%. In determining the amount of
risk-weighted of 0% to 100%, based on the risksRD&C believes are inherent in the type of asséeon. The components of Tier | capital
are equivalent to those discussed above undefthie\Brage capital standard. The components oflsogmtary capital include certain
perpetual preferred stock, certain mandatory cdiblersecurities, certain subordinated debt anekrinediate preferred stock and generally
allowances for loan and lease losses. Allowancéofor and lease losses includable in supplementgifal is limited to a maximum of
1.25% of risk-weighted assets. Overall, the amaofictpital counted toward supplementary capitahoaexceed 100% of core capital.

The FDIC's capital regulations establish a mininRi6% Tier | capital to total assets requirementliermost highly-rated state-chartered,
non-member banks, with an additional cushion déast 100 to 200 basis points for all other st@i@ered, non-member banks, which
effectively will increase the minimum Tier | levg@ratio for such other banks to 4.0% to 5.0% orendnder the FDIC's regulation, the
highest-rated banks are those that the FDIC detesrare not anticipating or experiencing signifignowth and have well diversified risk,
including no undue interest rate risk exposureghant asset quality, high liquidity, good earniragsl, in general, which are considered a
strong banking organization and are rated compobsiteler the Uniform Financial Institutions RatiSgstem. Leverage or core capital is
defined as the sum of common stockholders' eqodlding retained earnings, noncumulative perpaiteferred stock and related surplus,
and minority interests in consolidated subsidianeimus all intangible assets other than certaalifying supervisory goodwill and certain
purchased mortgage servicing rights. At Decembel8@0, the Bank exceeded each of its capital remeénts and was a well-capitalized
institution as defined in the FDIC regulations.

Activities and Investments. The activities and ggirivestments of FDIC-insured, statkartered banks such as the Bank are generallteti
to those that are permissible for national banksled regulations dealing with equity investmentsirsured state bank generally may not
directly or indirectly acquire or retain any equitlyestments of a type, or in an amount, that tspeomissible for a national bank. An insured
state bank is not prohibited from, among otherghijr{i) acquiring or retaining a majority inter@st subsidiary, (ii) investing as a limited
partner in a partnership the sole purpose of wisictirect or indirect investment in the acquisitioehabilitation or new construction of a
qualified housing project, provided that such leditpartnership investments may not exceed 2% dfdh&'s total assets, (iii) acquiring up to
10% of the voting stock of a company that solelyvites or reinsures directors', trustees' andefidiability insurance coverage or bankers
blanket bond group insurance coverage for insuegisitory institutions, and (iv) acquiring or retiaig the voting shares of a depository
institution if certain requirements are met. Iniéidd, an insured state-chartered bank may nogctli, or indirectly through a subsidiary,
engage as "principal” in any activity that is netmpissible for a national bank unless the FDICdwtermined that such activity would pose
risk to the insurance fund of which it is a meméaed the bank is in compliance with applicable ratprly capital requirements. Any insured
state-chartered bank directly or indirectly engaigeahy activity that is not permitted for a natibbank must cease the impermissible
activity.



Puerto Rico Banking Law. As a commercial bank oimeshunder the laws of Commonwealth, FirstBankulgect to supervision,

examination and regulation by the Commissioneryamsto the Puerto Rico Banking Law of 1933, asraded (the Banking Law). The
Banking Law contains provisions governing the ipawation and organization, rights and responsigdiof directors, officers and
stockholders as well as the corporate powers, tgnigitations, capital requirements, investmemfuieements and other aspects of the Bank
and its affairs. In addition, the Commissioneriigeg extensive rule making power and administratiiaeretion under the Banking Law.

The Banking Law authorizes Puerto Rico commerdialkds to conduct certain financial and related #@gtivdirectly or through subsidiaries,
including finance leasing of personal property apdrating a small loan company.

The Banking Law requires every bank to maintaiagal reserve which shall not be less than twentgepe (20%) of its demand liabilities,
except government deposits (federal, state andeipat) which are secured by actual collateral. féserve is required to be composed of
of the following securities or combination there(f) legal tender of the United States; (2) chemk®anks or trust companies located in any
part of Puerto Rico, to be presented for collectiaring the day following that on which they aree®ed, and (3) money deposited in other
banks provided said deposits are authorized b thhamissioner, subject to immediate collection.

The Banking Law permits Puerto Rico commercial Isatokmake loans to any one person, firm, partnprshcorporation, up to an aggregate
amount of fifteen percent (15%) of paid-in cap#éatl reserve fund of the commercial bank. If sueim$oare secured by collateral worth at
least twenty-five percent (25%) more than the amotithe loan, the aggregate maximum amount maghreae third of the paidt capital of
the commercial bank, plus its reserve fund. Thezena restrictions under the Banking Law on the amaf loans which are wholly secured
by bonds, securities and other evidences of indeletss of the Government of the United States,efCtmmonwealth of Puerto Rico, or by
bonds, not in default, of municipalities or instremtalities of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

The Banking Law prohibits Puerto Rico commerciatksafrom making loans secured by their own stook, faom purchasing their own
stock, unless such purchase is made pursuantéclarepurchase program approved by the Commissmris necessary to prevent losses
because of a debt previously contracted in godt.fathe stock so purchased by the Puerto Rico camatéank must be sold by the bank in
a public or private sale within one year from tlaedof purchase.

The Banking Law provides that no officers, direst@gents or employees of a Puerto Rico commeraigt may serve or discharge a posi
of officer, director, agent or employee of anotReerto Rico commercial bank, financial companyjregszand loan association, trust
company, company engaged in granting mortgage loaasy other institution engaged in the money ilegdbusiness in Puerto Rico. This
prohibition is not applicable to the subsidiariéaduerto Rico commercial bank.

The Banking Law requires that Puerto Rico commélmaaks strike each year a general balance of tparations, and to submit such
balance for approval to a regular general meetfrgjazkholders, together with an explanatory regioeteon. The Banking Law also requires
that at least ten percent (10%) of the yearly medine of a Puerto Rico commercial bank be creditatially, to a reserve fund. This
apportionment is required to be done every yedl sunth reserve fund shall be equal to the tota pacapital of the bank.
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The Banking Law also provides that when the expgenel of a Puerto Rico commercial bank are gréhgar receipts, the excess of the
expenditures over receipts shall be charged agiesindistributed profits of the bank, and thebeg, if any, shall be charged against the
reserve fund, as a reduction thereof. If thereisaserve fund sufficient to cover such balanoghile or in part, the outstanding amount s
be charged against the capital account and noatidighall be declared until said capital has bestored to its original amount and the
reserve fund to twenty percent (20%) of the oribazgoital.

The Finance Board, which is composed of the Coniamiss, the Secretary of the Treasury, the Secrett@ommerce, the Secretary of
Consumer Affairs, the President of the Economicdd@yment Bank, the President of the Government Dpweent Bank, and the President
of the Planning Board, has the authority to reguthe maximum interest rates and finance chargasrhy be charged on loans to individt
and unincorporated businesses in Puerto Rico. Uilvertt regulations of the Finance Board provide tha applicable interest rate on loans to
individuals and unincorporated businesses, inclydéal estate development loans but excludingicesther personal and commercial loans
secured by mortgages on real estate propertigsbis determined by free competition. Regulatiahgpéed by the Finance Board deregulated
the maximum finance charges on retail installmafgsscontracts, and for credit card purchases.eTreggilations do not set a maximum rate
for charges on retail installment sales contractsfar credit card purchases and set aside prevegidations which regulated these maxin
finance charges. Furthermore, there is no maximatmget for installment sales contracts involvir@anvehicles, commercial, agricultural
and industrial equipment, commercial electric agpties and insurance premiums.
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MARKET AREA AND COMPETITION

Puerto Rico, where the banking market is highly petitive, is the main geographic service area efG@brporation. At December 31, 2000,
Puerto Rico had 17 banking institutions with altofeapproximately $55 billion in assets accordingndustry statistics published by the
Commissioner. The Corporation ranked third basetbtal assets at December 31, 2000. The otherdabgaks in order of size were Banco
Popular de Puerto Rico and Banco Santander Pu@to Ruerto Rico banks are subject to the samedélisvs, regulations and supervision
that apply to similar institutions on the Unitedit&s mainland.

In addition, the Corporation competes with brokerfigns with retail operations, credit unions, cemives, small loan companies and
mortgage banks in Puerto Rico.

The Corporation encounters intense competitioritia@ing and retaining deposits and in its consuamel commercial lending activities. The
Corporation competes for loans with other finangiatitutions, some of which are larger and havailatsle resources greater than those o
Corporation. There can be no assurance that ifuthee the Corporation will be able to continudrtorease its deposit base or originate loans
in the manner or on the terms on which it has damnim the past.

Management believes that the Corporation has biglert@compete effectively for deposits and loaypstbering a variety of transaction
account products and loans with competitive featuog pricing its products at competitive inteneges and by offering convenient branch
locations and emphasizing the quality of its sexvithe Corporation's ability to originate loans elegs primarily on the rates and fees cha
and the service it provides to its borrowers in imglprompt credit decisions.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Corporation's total assets at December 31, a6@funted to $5,920 million, $1,198 million ovee tb4,722 million at December 31,
1999.

The following table sets forth the maturity distrilon of earning assets at December 31, 2000:
As of December 31, 2000

Maturities

After one year

through five years After five years
Fixed Variable Fixed Variab le
One year interest interest interest intere st
or less rates rates rates rates Total

(In thousands)

Money market securities $ 2,020 $ 2,020
Investment securities 681,100 $ 483,947 $30,127 $1,029,056 $ 6, 965 2,231,195
Loans:
Residential mortgage 124,490 256,341 86,388 225,587 53, 986 746,792
Construction 131,517 71,349 1, 089 203,955
Commercial and commercial
real estate 189,951 37,037 294,886 191,511 672, 645 1,386,030
Lease financing 52,240 70,643 122,883
Consumer 510,730 512,666 15,142 _ 1,038,538
Total Loans 1,008,928 876,687 452,623 432,240 727, 720 3,498,198
Total $1,692,048 $1,360,634 $482,750 $1,461,296 $734, 685 $5,731,413

LENDING ACTIVITIES

At December 31, 2000 First BanCorp.'s lending @@ include total commercial loans of $1,590 ol (45% of total loans), total consun
loans of $1,039 million (30% of total loans), antat residential mortgage loans of $747 million¥2af total loans). The Corporation's
portfolio of commercial loans is composed in itsonigy of asset based financing and commercial gege loans. Total commercial loans
include $438 million in commercial real estate lpamd $204 million in construction loans. The consuloan portfolio consists principally
of auto loans, personal loans and credit cards.Pididolio of Finance leases of $123 million, isstip composed of loans to individuals to
finance the acquisition of an auto.
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Residential real estate loans:
Secured by first mortgages:
Conventional $695,344
Insured by government agencies:
Federal Housing Administration
and Veterans Administration 20,004
Puerto Rico Housing Corporation
and Finance Agency 28,037
Secured by second mortgages 8,964
752,349
Deferred net loan fees (5,557)

Residential real estate loans 746,792

Commercial loans:
Construction, land acquisition and

land improvements 484,986
Undisbursed portion of loans

in process (281,031)
Construction loans 203,955
Commercial loans 947,709
Commercial mortgage 438,321
Commercial loans 1,589,985
Finance leases 122,883

Consumer and other loans:

Personal 401,548

Auto 530,534

Boat 33,954

Credit card 174,797

Home equity reserve 2,134

Other

Unearned finance interest (104,429)
Consumer and other loans 1,038,538
Loans receivable 3,498,198
Loans available for sale

Total loans 3,498,198

Allowance for loan losses (76,919)

Total loans-net

The following table sets forth the composition asEBanCorp.'s total loan at the dates indicated.

1999 1998 1997
(In thousands)
$395,885 $237,561 $223,09
6,543 8,185 10,17
32,928 38,516 44,07
5,706 4,956 14,17
441,062 289,218 291,51
(5,293) (6,848) (9,13
435,769 282,370 282,38
288,302 161,498 15,40
(156,234) (98,535) (6,12
132,068 62,963 9,27
655,417 368,549 235,57
371,643 332,219 306,73
1,159,128 763,731 551,58
85,692 52,214 42,50
435,752 472,588 676,96
532,242 512,116 512,93
37,018 32,209 29,14
168,045 125,956 116,73
2,657 3,385 4,28
106 128 14
(148,836) (145,284) (267,59
1,026,985 1,001,098 1,072,61
2,707,574 2,099,413 1,949,07
37,794 20,642 10,22
2,745,368 2,120,054 1,959,30
(71,784) (67,854) (57,71
$2,673,584 $2,052,200 $1,901,59
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The following table sets forth the composition asEBanCorp.'s total loan portfolio before thenalhnce for loan losses and the weighted
average taxable equivalent interest rates of loarach category at December 31, 2000.

December 31, 2000

Weigh ted
(In thousands) averag erate
Residential real estate loans $ 746,792 8 .69%
Construction loans 203,955 10 .32%
Commercial and commercial real estate loans 1,386,030 9 .33%
Finance leases 122,883 11 .79%
Consumer and other loans
Auto 467,367 10 .60%
Personal 362,243 16 .84%
Credit card 174,797 15 .46%
Boat 31,997 10 29%
Home equity reserve loans 2,134 12 .88%
Total consumer and other loans 1,038,538 13 .59%
Total $ 3,498,198 10 .61%

Loan Activity

The following table sets forth certain additionatalrelated to the Corporation's loan portfolioafghe allowance for loan losses for the d:
indicated:

For the year ended December 31,

200 0 1999 1998 1997 1996

(Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balance $2,673 ,584  $2,052,200 $1,901,590 $1,840,821 $1,501,597
Residential real estate loans originated

and purchased 416 ,077 216,713 93,552 133,047 98,379
Commercial loans originated(1) 555 ,530 623,590 307,009 124,121 79,308
Finance leases originated 65 ,646 51,618 34,427 684 47,975
Consumer loans originated 423 411 515,348 371,333 569,620 823,884
Total loans originated 1,460 ,664 1,407,269 806,321 827,472 1,049,546
Sales and securitizations of loans (1,267) (5,296) (6,128)
Repayments and prepayments (646 ,581)  (719,964)  (559,727) (661,129) (648,322)
Other decreases(2) (66 ,388) (64,654) (95,984) (100,278) (55,872)
Net increase 747 ,695 621,384 150,610 60,769 339,224
Ending balance $3,421 279  $2,673,584 $2,052,200 $1,901,590 $1,840,821
Percentage increase 27 .97% 30.28% 7.92% 3.30% 22.59%
(1) Includes commercial real estate and constructio n loans.
(2) Includes the change in the allowance for loan | osses and cancellation of loans due to the reposses sion of the collateral.
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INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

The Corporation's investments are managed by tbastiry and Investment Division, under the supeamisif the Senior Vice President,
Treasury and Investments, who reports to the Catjmr's Senior Executive Vice President and Chieéircial Officer. Investment policy for
the holding company is set by the Corporation'®timent Committee, which includes the PresidentGiridf Executive Officer, the Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offitke Executive Vice President for First Secusitihe Executive Vice President for Sales
and Distribution and Mortgage Banking, the Seniare\President for Treasury and Investments, ang&tdomomist. Significant investment
transactions are reported to the Investment Coraenitt

Investment policy for FirstBank, the principal siglisry of First BanCorp, is set by the Bank's Adsability Management and Investment
Committee (ALCO), which has the same members oCihigoration Investment Committee. The ALCO setge#timent policies, monitors
liquidity trends, and conducts quarterly reviewsha Bank's interest rate risk exposure. Signifigavestment transactions are reported to the
ALCO.

The Corporation's investment policies are desigmedarily to provide a portfolio of high credit dlitg while seeking high levels of net
interest income within acceptable limits of inténede risk, credit risk, capital and liquidity. der the Corporation's current policy, the
Treasury and Investments Division is authorizegdurchase and sell federal funds, certificates pbdit in other banks, bankers' acceptances
of commercial banks that are members of the FDI@tgage backed securities, U.S. and Puerto Ridgatiins, corporate debt and stocks
and other investments. In addition, the Treasud/lamestments Division is authorized to investéguwities purchased under agreements to
resell. As part of the Corporation's asset andliiglmanagement, the Treasury and Investmentsdiiivi also engages in hedging activities as
approved by the Board of Directors and as set forthe Corporation's hedging policy monitored bg thvestment Committee.

SOURCES OF FUNDS

First BanCorp.'s principal funding sources are bnabased deposits, retail brokered deposits, untistital deposits, federal funds purchased
and securities sold under agreements to repurcaadeotes. Through its branch banking system BasiCorp. offers individual non-interest
bearing checking accounts, savings accounts, pargdarest-bearing checking accounts, certificafedeposit, IRA accounts and
commercial non-interest bearing checking accounts.

Deposit Accounts

Deposits represent First BanCorp.'s largest saufrinding. The Corporation's deposit accountsirsared up to applicable limits by the
SAIF. Management makes retail deposit pricing deetsperiodically through the ALCO, which adjudis tates paid on retail deposits in
response to general market conditions and locapetition. Pricing decisions take into account s being offered by other local banks,
LIBOR and mainland United States interest rate® fbllowing table presents the amount and weightestage interest rates of deposit
accounts as of each date indicated in the categeeieforth below, including the percentage ofltassets represented by those deposits.

15



Non-interest bearing checking accounts
Saving accounts

Interest bearing checking accounts
Certificate accounts

Total

Weighted average rate on interest
bearing deposits

Total deposits as a percentage of
total assets

ted average

ates at
ember 31, December 31,
2000 2000 1999 19

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 232,164 $ 211,896 $ 173

2.95% 430,298 447,946 416
3.50% 170,631 162,601 130
6.49% 2,512,891 1,742,978 1,054

$3,345,984 $2,565,422  $1,775

5.83%

56.52% 54.33% 4

4.18%

Certificate accounts include institutional depositéch consist mainly of brokered certificate opdsits, and certificates issued to agencies of
the Government of Puerto Rico. Under FDIC theseledpns, a bank cannot accept, roll over or rebevkered deposits, which term is
defined also to include ardeposit with an interest rate more than 75 badistpabove prevailing rates, unless (i) it is vaapitalized or (ii) i

is adequately capitalized and receives a waiven fitee FDIC. The Bank has no such restrictions sitnisea well capitalized institution.

The following table presents a maturity summargertificates of deposits with balances of $100,060fhore at December 31, 2000.

Three months or less

Over three months to six months
Over six months to one year

Over one year

Total

(In thousands)
$ 346,526
217,094
158,131
1,273,980
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Borrowings

The following table presents the amount and weijateerage interest rates of borrowings as of eatdhiddicated in the categories set forth
below.

Weighte d average
rates at December 31, December 31,
2 000 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousand s)

Borrowings:

Federal funds purchased and

securities sold under

agreements to repurchase 6.3 2% $1,851,286 $1,447,732 $1, 620,630

FHLB advances 6.3 0% 67,000 50,000 2,600

Notes payable 6.0 8% 55,500 55,500 118,100

Other short-term borrowings 152,484 86,595

Subordinated notes 8.1 4% 90,548 93,594 99,496
Total 6.3 9% $2,064,334 $1,799,310 $1, 927,421
Total borrowed funds as a percentage

of total assets 34.87% 38.11% 47.98%
Weighted average interest rate during the period:

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 6.23% 5.07% 5.07%

Other short-term borrowings 6.29% 6.39%

CAPITAL

At December 31, 2000, total stockholders' equitytifie Corporation amounted to $434 million, an éase of $139 million as compared to
$295 million at December 31, 1999.

Employees

At December 31, 2000 the Corporation employed 1 8ons. None of its employees are representedcbilective bargaining group. The
Corporation considers its employees' relationsetgdiod.
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Item 2. Properties

At December 31, 2000 First BanCorp. owned threeroffices premises, 13 branch and office premifes,loan centers and an auto lot. All
these premises are located in Puerto Rico. Iniaddiat December 31, 2000, the Corporation leasdtlerto Rico 31 branch premises, 28
loan and office centers and seven other facilifié®e Corporation leased four branch premises itvilgin Islands. Management believes that
the Corporation's properties are well maintainedl @ame suitable for the Corporation's business @samtly conducted.

Main offices:

1. Headquarters Offices - Located at First Fedgudting, 1519 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Santurce,tBuico, a 16 story office building.
Approximately 50% of the building and an undergrdtinree levels parking lot are owned by the Corfana

2. EDP & Operations Center - A five story structloeated at 1506 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Santuregfd®Rico. These facilities are fully
occupied by the Corporation.

3. Personal Lending and Branch Administration Cenfethree story building with a three levels packlot located at 876 Munoz Rivera
Avenue, corner Jesus T. Pinero Avenue, Hato Regrt@RRico. These facilities are fully occupied hg Corporation.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 74 of the annual report torgigdwolders for the year ended Decerr
31, 2000 (see Exhibit 13 to this Form 10-K).

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders
No matters were voted upon during the fourth quart&000.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Corporation's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
a) Market Information

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 39 of the annual report torgigdwolders for the year ended Decernr
31, 2000.

b) Holders

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 39 of the annual report torgigdwlders for the year ended Decerr
31, 2000.

c) Dividends

The Corporation has a policy providing for the payinof quarterly cash dividends on its outstandingres of common stock. Accordingly,
the Corporation declared a cash dividend of $0elrIshare for each quarter of 2000, $0.09 per shaeach quarter of 1999 and $0.075 per
share for each quarter of 1998.

The Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code requiresvitidholding of income tax from dividends income igtled by resident U.S. citizens,
special partnerships, trusts and estates and byasitent U.S. citizens, custodians, partnerslaipd,corporations from sources within Puerto
Rico.

Resident U.S. Citizens

A special tax of 10% is imposed on eligible dividempaid to individuals, special partnerships, #astd estates to be applied to all
distributions unless the taxpayer specifically ®axtherwise. Once this election is made it isviomable. However, the taxpayer can elect to
include in gross income the eligible distributigrseived and take a credit for the amount of taklvald. If he does not make this election in
his tax return, then he can exclude from his gihossme the distributions received and reported evittclaiming the credit for the tax
withheld.

Nonresident U.S. Citizens

Have the right to certain exemptions when a Witdhng) Tax Exemption Certificate (Form 2732) is prdpdilled-in and filed with the
Corporation. The Corporation as withholding agsrdtthorized to withhold a tax of 10% only from theess of the income paid over the
applicable tax-exempt amount.

U.S. Corporations and Partnerships

Corporations or partnerships not organized undertBwRico laws that have not engaged in businefside in Puerto Rico during the taxable
year in which the dividend is paid are subjecthi® 10% dividend tax withholdin

Corporations or partnerships not organized undetaws of Puerto Rico that have engaged in tradisiness in Puerto Rico corporations or
partnerships are not subject to the 10% retentiohthey must declare the dividend as gross indortigeir Puerto Rico income tax return.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 22 through 23 of the annualrtep security holders for the year
ended December 31, 2000.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 24 through 39 of the annualrtep security holders for the year
ended December 31, 2000.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 40 of the annual report torgigdwlders for the year ended Decerr
31, 2000.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence from page 41 through 76 of the annualrteép security holders for the year
ended December 31, 2000.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountémon Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and ControPersons of the Corporation

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence to the information under the captionfotimation with respect to nominees for
directors of the Company, directors whose termgicoa and executive officers of the Company" anect®n 16(a) Compliance" in the
Corporation's definite proxy statement filed ordbout March 28, 2001.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence to the information under the captionsti@ensation of Directors”,
"Compensation of Executive Officers", "Stock OpsdPlans”, "Options/Grants in Last Fiscal Year", {egate Options/SAR Exercises in
Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal YeRnd Options/SAR Values", "Employment AgreementBeflned Contributions Retirement Plan", "Repor
the Compensation Committee”, "Compensation Comeltieerlocks and Insider Participation”, "Other Hoyment Benefits" and
"Performance of Common Stock" in the definite prexgtement filed on/or about March 28, 2001.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence to the information under the caption "8igal Ownership of Securities" in the
Corporation's definite proxy statement filed ordbout March 28, 2001.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transadns

The information required herein is incorporatedéfgrence to the information under the caption 1Bess Transactions Between the
Company and its Subsidiaries and Executive Offieguid Directors" in the Corporation's definite pretstement filed on/or about March 28,
2001.
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PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedulesna Reports on Form 8-K
(a)(1) The following financial statements are irt&d in Item 8 thereof:
- Report of independent accountants
- Consolidated Statements of Financial Conditiobetember 31, 2000 and 1999.
- Consolidated Statements of Income for Each offttvee Years in the Period Ended December 31, 2000.
- Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockhsll&guity for Each of the Three Years in the PeBoded December 31, 2000.
- Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incamedch of the Three Years in the Period Ended mbee 31, 2000.
- Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Ea¢cheThree Years in the Period Ended December(10.2
- Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
(2) Financial statement schedules.

Schedules are omitted because they are not aplglioabecause the required information is containgtlie Consolidated Financial
Statements described in (a)(1) above or in the Nibtereto.

(3) Exhibits

The exhibits listed on the Exhibits Index on sat{ic) below are filed herewith or are incorporatedein by reference.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K.

No reports on Form-K were filed during the quarter ended December2800.

(c) See Index to Exhibits on page 23 for the exbifiied as a part of this Form 10-K.

(d) Financial data schedules

Schedules are omitted because they are not aplglicab
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Index to Exhibits

No.

3.1 Certificate of

3.2 By-Laws

4.0 Form of Common

10.1 FirstBank's 19

10.2 FirstBank's 19

10.3 Employment Agr

11.0 Statement Rep
December 31, 2

13.0 Annual Report
December 31, 2

21.0 List of subsi

27.0 Financial Data

(1) Incorporated by reference from Registratio

by the Corporation on April 15, 1998.

(2) Incorporated by reference from the Fo
December 31, 1998 filed by the Corporation on March

(3) Information is included on page 54 of the
to security holders and is incorporated by referenc

Exhibit

Incorporation

Stock Certificate

87 Stock Option Plan

97 Stock Option Plan

eements

ort to Shareholders for fiscal year ended
000.

to shareholders for fiscal year ended
000.

diaries (direct and indirect)

Schedule

n statement on Form-S-4 filed

rm 10-K for the year ended
26, 1999.

Corporation's annual report
e herein (See Exhibit 13.0).
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #wmufities Exchange Act of 1934 the Corporationdhag caused this report to be signed by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST BANCORP.

By: /s/ Angel Al varez-Perez Dat e: 03/ 27/ 01

Angel Al varez Perez,
Chai r man
Presi dent and Chi ef Executive O ficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed &ydhowing persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the datlisdted.

/sl Angel Al varez-Perez Dat e: 03/ 26/ 01

Angel Al varez-Perez,
Chai r man
Presi dent and Chief Executive Oficer

/sl Anni e Astor-Carbonell Dat e: 03/ 26/ 01

Anni e Astor-Carbonell, Director
Seni or Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Oficer

/sl Dat e: 03/ 26/ 01

Jose Julian Alvarez, Director

/'s/ Rafael Bouet Dat e: 03/ 26/ 01

Raf ael Bouet, Director

/sl Jorge L. Diaz Irizarry Dat e: 03/ 26/ 01

Jorge L. Diaz Irizarry, Director



/sl Francisco D. Fernandez

Franci sco D. Fernandez, Director

German Mal aret, Director

Hector M Nevares, Director

/sl Antonio Pavia Villaml

Antonio Pavia Villanm |, Director

Jose Tei xidor, Director

Angel L. Umpierre, Director

/sl Laura Villarino Tur
Laura Villarino Tur,
Seni or Vice President and
Controller
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The Yagrumo leaf featured in the 2000 Annual Remyntnbolizes our beleif in conservation of natueglources and our commitment to
customers' banking needs. We have made a commitmendtmote the enviromental quality of Puerto Ragosuporting the Puerto Rico
Conservation Trust

The Yagrumo tree grows abundantly, as our commitrizeserve customers. The flexibility of its woada symbol of our capability to adapt
to changing needs. Its umbrella-like leaves reprieser diversification of services. Its capacityploom and give fruit year round, is a symbol
of innovation and constant evolution. The harmohigsoleaves, shows our determination to offerlikst quality, personal service.

At First BanCorp we beleive in keeping a perfedabee with our mission as a leading financial tsiton and the well-being of the
community.



Financial Highlights

In Thousands (Except for per share results) 2000 1999
Operating Results:
Net interest income $190,773 $185,733
Provision for loan losses 45,718 47,960
Other income 50,032 32,862
Other operating expenses 113,050 101,272
Income tax provision 14,761 7,288
Net income 67,276 62,075
Per common share:
Net income - basic 2.22 2.00
Net income - diluted 2.21 1.98
Weighted Average Common Shares:
Basic 26,943 28,941
Diluted 27,145 29,199
[GRAPHS]



At Year End:

Assets

Loans

Allowance for loan losses
Investments

Deposits

Borrowings

Capital

[GRAPHS]

2000

$5,919,657
3,498,198
76,919
2,233,216
3,345,984
2,069,484
434,461

1999

$4,721,568
2,745,368
71,784
1,811,164
2,565,422
1,803,729
294,902



Offices (P.R. GEOGRAPHIC MAP)

Branches - 48 Offices

Aguada 1
San Sebastian 1
Arecibo 1
Manati 1
Dorado 1
Bayamon 5

Guaynabo 1
San Juan 12
Carolina 5

Humacao 1
Caguas 4
Aguas Buenas 1
Cidra 1
Guayama 1
Cayey 1
Barranquitas 1
Ponce 2
Yauco 1
Cabo Rojo 1

Mayaguez 2
Saint Thomas 3
Saint Croix 1

Money Express - 26 Offices

Aguadilla 1
Isabela 1
San Sebastian 1
Arecibo 1
Manati 1
VegaBaja 1
Toa Baja 1
Bayamon 3

San Juan 3
Carolina 1
Rio Grande 1

Fajardo 1
Humacao 1
Caguas 1
Guayama 1
Cayey 1
Ponce 1
Barranquitas 1
Utuado 1
Yauco 1
Mayaguez 1
Caguas 1
First Leasing & Rental Corp - 6 Offices
Isabela 1
Bayamon 1
San Juan 2
Caguas 1

Guaynabo 1

Auto Loan Center - 1 Office
Mayaguez 1

Loan Center - 1 Office
Fajardo 1

Mortgage Loan Center - 4 Offices

Manati 1
San Juan 2
Carolina 1

Total 86 Offices



Business Profile

[PHOTO]
Yagrumo Leaf

First BanCorp (the Corporation), incorporated irefa Rico, is the holding company for FirstBanke(ank), the second largest locally
owned commercial bank in Puerto Rico. First BanCarpinancial Holding Company which operates prilyan the Puerto Rico banking
market, had total assets of $5.9 billion as of Dawer 31, 2000. First BanCorp. The Corporation afewide selection of financial service:
a growing number of consumer and commercial custen@mmercial loans, consumer loans, mortgageslaad investment operations are
the most important areas of its business.

The Corporation has a $1.6 billion portfolio of coercial loans, commercial mortgages, constructoams$ and other related commercial
products. Its commercial clients include businessed| sizes covering a wide range of economidvais. First BanCorp has a $747 million
portfolio of residential mortgages. The institutiaiso has $1.2 billion in consumer loans, concésdran auto loans and leases, personal loans
and credit cards. Its $2.2 billion investment palitf consists mostly of U.S. government securiéied mortgage backed securities. Through a
strategic alliance with Paine Webber, First BanQuffprs brokerage services in its largest brancApproximately 1,650 professionals and a
sophisticated computer system support the busactsties of the Corporation.

First chartered in 1948, First BanCorp was thd fievings bank established in Puerto Rico, undenttme of "First Federal Savings and L
Association”. It has been a stockholder ownedtutstin since 1987. In October, 1994, it became erelRico chartered commercial bank
assumed the name of "FirstBank". Effective Octdhe¥998, the Bank reorganized, making FirstBanutesiliary of the holding company
First BanCorp.

First BanCorp, which is a well-capitalized institut under federal standards, operates 48 full sefvianches including four offices in the
U.S. Virgin Islands. The Corporation also has am® éan center, one personal loan center andrfmutgage loan centers in Puerto Rico. A
second tier subsidiary of First BanCorp, Money gt operates 26 small loan offices through
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out Puerto Rico. First BanCorp also has a secendtibsidiary known as First Leasing and RentapOwehich rents and leases motor vehi
from its six offices in Puerto Rico.

First BanCorp has distinguished itself by providingovative marketing strategies and novel prodtatgtract clients. Besides its main
branches and specialized lending offices, the Gatfum has offered a telephone information sereaiéed "Telebanco” since 1983. This was
the first telebanking service offered in Puertodri€irst BanCorp clients have access to an extesSiW network covering the U.S. Virgin
Islands, the U.S. mainland and the rest of thedvdrhe Corporation was also the first in PuertcoR@open on weekends and the first to
offer in-store branches to its clients. First Banowas also the first banking institution in PudRico with a presence on the internet. The
Corporation offers a wide menu of internet banlksegvices to its clients.

First BanCorp and its subsidiaries are subjectipesrision, examination and regulation by the FaldReserve Board, the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and the Commissioner of Fiigunstitutions of Puerto Rico.

First BanCorp is committed to providing the mositcgdnt and cost effective banking services possiManagement's goal is to be the pre
financial institution in Puerto Rico and a leadefinancial products and services. First BanCdviamagement work constantly to exceed the
expectations of its stockholders, clients and eyess.



President's Letter

[PHOTO]
Angel Alvarez-Perez, President

To our stockholders:

On behalf of the Board of Directors and staff asEBanCorp | am pleased to submit our annual tdpo2000, another record year. In 2000,
First BanCorp earned $67.3 million, representin@®er common share (basic) and $2.21 per comimane ¢diluted). These earnings
compare favorably with 1999, when the Corporatiamed $62.1 million, which came to $2.00 per comrsizare (basic) or $1.98 per
common share (diluted). Net income increased 8.d48wd#duted earnings per share rose 11.6% in 2088s& achievements continued our
record of consistent earnings growth.



Growth and Diversification

Profits grew in spite of high interest rates durd@0. The growth of the loan portfolio, strict tas over operating costs, and increases in
other income all helped to make this performancssitde.

Our business grew substantially in 2000. Totaltassereased 25% from $4.7 billion at the end A9 $5.9 billion on December 31, 2000.
Loans grew by $753 million. Much of this growth koplace in commercial, construction and commerntiattgage lending, which expanded
by $431 million. Residential mortgage loans alsang$27 million. This pattern of growth provides #mtshal diversification in the loan
portfolio, which used to be concentrated in consulerding. Consumer loans and leases were 57%edbtn portfolio at the end of 1997,
compared with 33% at December 31, 2000. We aretaiaing high underwriting standards in all lendeargas.

To support future growth, First BanCorp issued §illion of additional preferred stock during 200this issuance brings total preferred
stock to $165 million, allowing the Corporationrt@intain strong capital ratios as it continues gnow

During the past year our efficiency ratio averag6®d5%, almost the same as the very favorable %6 ®&31999. Other income increased by
$17.2 million, of which $6.5 million were gains tre sale of investments. The remaining $10.7 mnillepresented additional services
provided by the Corporation including investmentltiag services, services to commercial clients, @thers. We expect fee income to grow
as we increase the sophistication of the servitfeseal while delivering them to a growing base lafrtts.

Improving Service to Corporate Clients

During 1999, we took several steps to expand comiaddending, including the recruitment of seniaeeutives from major money center
banks with local experience and established relakligps. In mid-1999 the Corporation acquired therfuRico operations of the Royal Bank
of Canada. This transaction gave us a seasonddlppaf commercial loans and an established brandhato Rey, the commercial and
financial center of the Island.

In 2000 we built on these achievements, expandiagbmmercial portfolio and improving corporatevégs. The Corporation offers an
extensive menu of services to corporate clientspvdgide international letters of credit, a VISArporate credit card offer, direct deposit of
payroll, service point of sale transactions, aselaction of cash management accounts. Achievisdetel of service has required continual
investments in new and more sophisticated techiyoMMg are committed to providing state of the arvies to all of our corporate
customers.

Remaking Retail Operations

We continue remaking the Corporation's retail ofp@na. The Corporation relocated three branchemd@000, mainly to shopping malls.
The strategy has been to make our facilities mocessible by adding parking space, drive througbhdaand extending branch operating
hours. In 2001 the Corporation will relocate onficefwhile opening a new branch in Guaynabo, areuppddle class suburb of San Juan.
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In 1999 the Corporation introduced two innovatiepdsit accounts which reward clients for transastisuch as loans and ATM transactions.
During 2000 the Corporation promoted this accoant these deposits reached $77.9 million by yedr en

We are also inaugurating an internet banking systehat our clients can do their banking from ho@wstomers who want personal
attention can take advantage of our extensive helep services or visit one of our 48 branch offices

During 2000 the Corporation began upgrading thenso€ and communications tools which record routiaasactions in our branches and
link them to the central offices. Similar upgrathese also been done for our call centers. As gahi®process we carried out a thorough
analysis of branch work flow and procedures. Wimes process is completed at the end of 2001 wehailke a state of the art communicati
and data processing system for our branches. Tdes®es should significantly increase the efficyenicour tellers.

We have also made a commitment to promote the @mviental quality of Puerto Rico by supporting thefo Rico Conservation Trust. As
part of this program we launched a new savingswatdor children which includes membership in ten€ervation Trust. We also added an
affinity card which allows cardholders to contribub the Conservation Trust by using their cards.

[PHOTO]
Yagrumo Leaf

The Corporation has placed commercial and mortizgedesks in certain key branch offices. Manywfdients have also taken advantage
of a business arrangement in which Paine Webbeeglarokers in certain branches. At the end of 2086e brokerage accounts totaled $34
million. Paine Webber currently maintains officasl? FirstBank branches.

Laying the Groundwork for Diversification

In September First BanCorp purchased First Virglarids Savings and Loan Corp, a $56 million bar&tinThomas. This acquisition builds
on last year's purchase of a Citibank branch irstimee area, giving the Bank four branches in ti& Wirgin Islands.

In investment banking, First BanCorp reached aeemgent last year with Goldman, Sachs & Co. to gipgte in issuance of bonds by the
Government Development Bank of Puerto Rico. Dugiig0 the Corporation participated in six transatitotaling $3.8 billion, including tl
first issuance of municipal bonds through the iméer



During 2000 First BanCorp reorganized as a Finahtidding Company. This change will allow us to @nhew lines of business. We expect
to open an insurance agency in Puerto Rico du@@j 2This change is part of our long term strateggiversify sources of revenue.

Enhancing Shareholder Value

These efforts have paid off in strong earnings gindiar 2000, with a return on equity of 21.22%, gared with 21.06% in 1999. The return
on common equity was 27.83%, well above the 24.68%999. The stock price has reflected these stresglts, and our shareholders
experienced a total return of 16.35% on their imesit during 2000. Investors who held First BanGsigek over the ten year period from
yearend 1990 to yeagnd 2000 received a cumulative total return of @%/for an average annual growth rate of 40.82%hmein investmen

The Corporation began a stock repurchase prograyéars ago. During 2000 First BanCorp repurchaseP,400 shares, bringing total
activity over the course of the program to 4,750,8bares, adjusted for splits, for a total investinoé $84.4 million. In addition, officers and
directors of First BanCorp own approximately 21geet of its shares. This shows our confidence iist BanCorp's future and our
commitment to keep its fundamentals sound.

As First BanCorp begins another year of growth sentice, we are confident that the Corporatiorirsngier and better positioned than ever.
We have a truly outstanding group of employeescef§ and directors. | am confident that we cantrtreechallenges ahead, and that we will
continue to provide outstanding service to oumtiewhile benefiting employees and stockholdethényears to come.

/sl Angel Al varez-Perez
Angel Al varez-Perez

Chai r man

Presi dent

Chi ef Executive Oficer
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Achievements in 2000

Record profits made 2000 a successful year fot BasCorp. Total assets grew 25% to $5.9 billionSeptember the Corporation purchased
First Virgin Islands Federal Savings Bank, a $5Biom institution in St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin IslasdThe Corporation acquired $44 million
in loans, $38 million in deposits and one brandiceffrom this transaction. First BanCorp alsoddiced internet banking to supplement its
48 branch offices.

Profits continued their growth as First BanCormedr$67.3 million, which comes to $2.22 per comrsloare (basic) or $2.21 per common
share (diluted). In 1999 the Corporation earned B6dllion, the equivalent of $2.00

(basic) or $1.98 (diluted) per common share. Nebiime increased by 8.4% in 2000, or 11.6% per shraeediluted basis. Net interest income
grew by $5.0 million. Gains on sale of investmeansd trading added $8.3 million to net income in@00

First BanCorp's loans increased by $753 milliontfiar year, of which $431 million were commerciaflaonstruction loans. The investment
portfolio grew by $422 million. First BanCorp walslato maintain an efficiency ratio of only 46.9%ring 2000, almost the same as the
46.33% in 1999.

During 2000 deposits grew from $2.565 billion ta3® billion, an increase of $781 million. Managermneorked intensively to improve the
branch network and upgrade its data processingmgstManagement has been placing commercial losksdmortgage officers and brokers
in certain key branch offices. The Corporation ddegan offering internet services for those clievite like the convenience of banking from
their homes.
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Diversifying Income

Management has been taking steps to diversify trp&ation's revenues by moving toward fee bastdities in some areas. In 2000 First
BanCorp began offering brokerage services in sadelstanches through a new alliance with Paine Weflhés arrangement gives the
Corporation's clients the broadest range of brajeeemnd financial management services availablei@n® Rico. By year-end accounts
managed under this program had reached $34 miilid2 branches.

Early in 2000 Management entered an agreement@attiman, Sachs & Co. to participate in bond issiyethe Government Development
Bank of Puerto Rico. During 2000 the Corporatiortipgoated in six transactions totaling $3.8 biflio

Finally, First BanCorp reorganized as a financi@ting company in 2000, opening the way for thepooation to enter new lines of business
permitted by the Gramm Leach Bliley Act. Early il Management expects to open an insurance ageRuerto Rico.

Improvements in the Balance Sheet

Contributing to higher profits in 2000 was a siggaht improvement in asset quality. Three yearsNMgnagement substantially improved its
system of underwriting consumer loans, introdudglotér approval procedures and improved the Cotjmra computer systems. The quality
of the loan portfolio has improved substantiallygagsult. Loan write-offs net of recoveries amedrtb $42.0 million in 2000, as compared
to $44.6 million in 1999 and $66.2 million in 1998he provision for loan losses has followed a amitend, from $76.0 million in 1998 to
$48.0 million in 1999 followed by $45.7 million 2000. These reductions took place even as the lbl@a portfolio was growing from $2.1
billion at the end of 1998 to $3.5 billion at thedeof 2000.

On December 31, 2000 nonperforming loans total&d&illion, compared to $53.8 million on the sadage in 1999 and $57.0 million at
the end of 1998. The increase in 2000 was basidakyto one large commercial loan combined withpeoforming loans in the portfolio of
First Virgin Islands Federal Savings, which Firstorp acquired in September. At the end of 208G4dkio of non-performing loans to total
loans had fallen to 1.94%, compared with 1.96%atend of 1999 and 2.69% at year-end 1998.

Loan loss reserves have increased from $67.9 midliche end of 1998 to $71.8 million at year-e@@9.and $76.9 million on December 31,
2000. The reserve coverage ratio (allowance far loases as a percentage of panforming loans) has remained above 100%. It vi&s1
at the end of 1998, 133.4% at year-end 1999 and%d at the end of 2000. Management is committembtdinuing improvements in loan
quality in coming years.

During the fourth quarter of 2000 Management atsengithened the capital structure of First BanCwnyrjissuing $75 million in preferred
stock. This transaction brings total preferred lstimc$165 million, helping the Corporation to maiinta solid and conservative capital
structure.
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Although assets grew substantially during 2000Qbgporation's capital ratios remained strong. Tdre capital ratio was 7.28% and the risk
based capital ratio was 14.43% as of December(10.2

Increasing Shareholder Value

The financial results reported here continue adii@rearnings growth that has produced excelleltevior shareholders. First BanCorp's
return on average equity was 21.22% in 2000, whiereturn on average assets was 1.28%. The mtucommon equity was 27.83%.
Dividends were increased in 2000, but the paydid ramained at a conservative 19.72% compared WitB6% in 1999. During 2000 the
Corporation repurchased 1,642,400 common shares.

First BanCorp shareholders experienced a totatrretfi16.35% on their investment during 2000. Ineeswho held First BanCorp stock o
the ten year period from year-end 1990 to yearz28@D received a cumulative total return of 2,970%is is equivalent to an average annual
growth rate of 40.82% on the original investment.

Management is optimistic about the future of HBahCorp. The range of services it offers, its @ffecnetwork of offices and branches
supplemented by new sales methods, its dedicaaéfdasid its reputation with clients will all cortrite to future earnings growth.
Management will continue its efforts to improvegtiBanCorp's excellent performance in 2001 antéryears to come.

[PHOTO]
Yagrumo Leaf
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The Puerto Rico Economy

The Island of Puerto Rico is a U.S. Commonwealtin aipopulation of 3.8 million, located in the Gdrgan approximately 1,600 miles
southeast of New York. Puerto Rico has been enjpgaiid economic growth over most of the 1990'aalRENP grew by 3.1% in the 2000
fiscal year. Economists are forecasting a slowdduning 2001 in line with mainland growth trends eTuerto Rico Planning Board projects
real GNP growth in the range of 2.1% to 2.6% fas ffscal year.

Puerto Rico's economic performance is a naturaltresits integration with the U.S. economy. PoeRicans are U.S. citizens and serve in
the United States armed forces, and the Islandéwaral large U.S. military bases. The Island lWs&s currency and forms part of the U.S.
financial system. Federal courts enforce U.S. lagre. Since Puerto Rico falls within the U.S. fargoses of customs and migration, there is
full mobility of funds, people and goods betweeriRo Rico and the U.S. mainland. Puerto Rico bam&subject to the same Federal laws,
regulations and supervision as other financialtunsbns in the rest of the U.S. The Federal Deplosiurance Corporation insures the deposits
of Puerto Rico chartered commercial banks, inclgdiitstBank, the banking subsidiary of First Bantor

Puerto Rico made a rapid transition from povertthimimmediate postwar period to prosperity toddyoughout this process the Island has
attracted industry using tax exemption. Many matliional corporations have substantial operatioms.fi2uring 1996 Congress repealed
Section 936 of the Internal Revenue Code, whickigeal Federal tax exemption for companies operatirfjuerto Rico. However, Congress
also provided a ten-year grandfather clause forpzonies already operating here. Because PuertorREa fiscal system independent from
that of the U.S., it can fashion local tax incea$ito attract or retain businesses.

Puerto Rico is becoming somewhat less dependemamufacturing than it was in the early postwargerManufacturing attracted by tax
exemption is still an important part of the Islangtonomy. Nevertheless, Puerto Rico has beensifiiag its economic base to include
tourism, business services and transportation.aisgs these changes the Island has been recdikiBgprivate investment in diverse areas
such as hotels, financial services and large rstaiks. During the past year a slowdown in manufag growth was balanced by strong
construction activity, both private and public. Ngement is optimistic about Puerto Rico's econduiige.
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Board of Directors

[PHOTO}
From left to right: Angel Alvarez-Perez, Esq., Ghaan and German E. Malaret, M.D.

[PHOTO]
From left to right: Annie Astor-Carbonell, C.P.A.,
Angel L. Umpierre, C.P.A. and Jose Teixidor
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[PHOTO]
From left to right: Antonio Pavia Villamil, M.D. Bncisco D. Fernandez, Eng. and Rafael Bouet, Eng.

[PHOTO]

From left to right: Jorge L. Diaz Irizarry, Hectiot. Nevares, Esq.

and Jose Julian Alvarez
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First BanCorp Officers
[PHOTOQ] From left to right: Josianne M. Rosello,riRalfo Rivera, Luis Cabrera, Miguel Mejias and Aidarcia

PRESIDENT

Angel Alvarez-Perez

Chief Executive Officer

SENIOR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS

Annie Astor-Carbonell Luis M. B eauchamp
Chief Financial Officer Chief Len ding Officer

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS

Aurelio Aleman Fernando L. Batlle

Retail Banking Branch Ba nking, Mortgages
Ricardo N.Ramos Randolfo Rivera

First Securities Corporate Services

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

Miguel Babilonia Luis Cabr era Eva Candelario

Credit Policy & Portfolio Management ~ Treasury & Investments Corporate Busi ness Development
Jim Crites Aida M. G arcia Michael Garcia

Sales and Distribution Human Res ources Consumer Colle ction

Virgin Islands

Fernando Iglesias Roger Lay Miguel Mejias
Special Loans & Credit Administration  Internal Audit Information Sy stems
John Ortiz Haydee Ri vera Julio Rivera
Remote Banking Branch Ba nking Operations Construction L ending

Carmen Rocafort
Structure Financing

Josianne M. Rosello Demetrio Santiago Hector Santiag o}
Marketing & Public Relations Auto Whol esale Business Auto Business

Denisse Segarra Laura Vil larino

Sales & Distribution Controlle r
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[PHOTO] From left to right: Ricardo N.Ramos, Annie Astor-Carbonell, Aurelio
Aleman, Angel Alvarez-Perez, Laura Villarino, Luis M. Beauchamp and Fernando
L. Batlle

VICE PRESIDENTS

William Alvarez Jose H. A ponte

Area Business Commercia | Mortgage

Beverly Bachetti Ana Colon Lenitzia Delgado

Private Banking Centraliz ed Accounting Corporate Service s

David Gonzalez Wanda Coo per

Corporate Business Development Customer Care Center

Nelson Gonzalez Eric Lope z Marcelo Lopez

Structure Financing Corporate Banking Regional Sales Manager
Juanita Marrero lvan Mart inez Jose Negron

First Mortgage Project M anager Auto Asset & D isposition
Luis Orengo Eduardo O rtiz Maria Cristina Oruna
Commercial Loans Auto Whol esale Customer Relat ionship Management

Osvaldo Padilla
Corporate Business

Reynaldo Padilla Miguel Pi mentel

Auto Finance Corporate Business Development

Dionisio Ramirez Jorge Ren don Migdalia River a
Construction Loans Operation al Support Community Bank ing
Sandra Rivera Belinda R odriguez Jose L. Rodrig uez
Auto Collection Remote Sa les Information Sy stems
Elizabeth Sanchez Roberto S anchez Ramon Santiago

Marine Financing Credit Ri sk Asset Based Un it
Miguel Santin Carmen Sz endrey

Corporate Banking Legal Cou nsel

Carmen Torres Raphael T orres

Senior Sales Manager Regional Sales Manager
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SUBSIDIARIES

FIRST FEDERAL FINANCE CORPORATION
DBA MONEY EXPRESS "LA FINANCIERA"

Angel Alvarez-Perez
Chief Executive Officer

Aurelio Aleman
President and Chief Operating
Officer

Carlos Power
Vice President and General Manager

FIRST LEASING AND RENTAL CORPORATION

Angel Alvarez-Perez, Esq.
Chief Executive Officer

Aurelio Aleman
President and Chief Operating
Officer

Agustin Davila
General Manager
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Year ended December 31, 2000

(In thousands except for per sha

Condensed Income Statements:

1999

Total interest income $463,388 $369,063

Total interest expense 272,615 183,330

Net interest income 190,773 185,733

Provision for loan losses 45,719 47,961

Other income 50,032 32,862

Other operating expenses 113,049 101,271

Unusual item - SAIF assessment

Income before income tax provision, extraordina ry item

and cumulative effect of accounting change 82,037 69,363
Provision for income tax 14,761 7,288
Income before extraordinary item and
cumulative effect of accounting change 67,276 62,075

Extraordinary item

Cumulative effect of accounting change

Net income 67,276 62,075
Per Common Share Results (1):

Income before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of accounting change $2.21 $1.98

Extraordinary item

Cumulative effect of accounting change

Net income per common share - diluted $2.21 $1.98

Cash dividends declared $0.44 $0.36

Average shares outstanding 26,943 28,941

Average shares outstanding - diluted 27,145 29,199
Balance Sheet Data:

Loans and loans held for sale $3,498,198 $2,745,368

Allowance for possible loan losses 76,919 71,784

Investments 2,233,216 1,811,164

Total assets 5,919,657 4,721,568

Deposits 3,345,984 2,565,422

Borrowings 2,069,484 1,803,729

Total common equity 269,461 204,902

Total equity 434,461 294,902

Book value per common share, end of year 10.20 7.30
Regulatory Capital Ratios (In Percent):

Total capital to risk weighted assets 14.43 16.16

Tier 1 capital to risk weighted assets 11.23 11.64

Tier 1 capital to average assets 7.28 7.47
Selected Financial Ratios (In Percent):

Net income to average total assets 1.28 1.49

Interest rate spread (2) 3.38 4.29

Net interest income to average earning assets ( 2) 3.91 4.85

Yield on average earning assets (2) 9.21 9.29

Cost on average interest bearing liabilities 5.83 5.00

Net income to average total equity 21.22 21.06

Net income to average common equity 27.81 24.68

Average total equity to average total assets 6.05 7.07

Dividend payout ratio 19.72 17.96

Efficiency ratio (3) 46.95 46.33
Offices:

Number of full service branches 48 48

Loan origination offices 38 41
(1) Amounts presented were recalculated, when a pplicable, to retroactively

consider the effect of common stock splits.
(2) Ratios for 1993 and thereafter

were computed on a taxable equivalent basis.
(3) Other operating expenses to the

sum of net interest income and other income.

1998
re results)

$321,298
155,130
166,168
76,000
58,240
91,798

56,610
4,798

51,812

51,812

$1.74

$1.74
$0.30
29,586
29,858

$2,120,054
67,854
1,800,489
4,017,352
1,775,045
1,930,488
270,368
270,368
9.17

17.39
11.55
6.59

1997

$285,160
130,429
154,731
55,676
39,866
83,268

55,653
8,125

47,528

47,528

$1.58

$1.58
$0.24
30,036
30,204

$1,959,301
57,712
1,276,900
3,327,436
1,594,635

1,458,148
236,379
236,379
7.93

17.26
11.07
7.44



1996

$256,523
113,027
143,496
31,582
29,614
82,498
9,115

49,915
12,281

37,634

37,634

$1.22

$1.22
$0.20
30,794
30,952

$1,896,074

55,254
830,980

2,822,147

1,703,926
884,741
191,142
191,142

6.32

15.25
9.32
6.65

1.48
5.46
6.03
10.63
5.17
20.49
20.49
7.23
16.32
47.66

36
47

1995 1994
$208,488 $180,309
96,838 76,674
111,650 103,635
30,894 17,674
48,268 18,169
65,628 60,760
63,396 43,370
14,295 12,385
49,101 30,985
(429)
49,101 30,556
$1.58 $1.01
(0.02)
$1.58 $0.99
$0.08 N/A
30,592 29,977
31,118 30,859
$1,556,606  $1,501,273
55,009 37,413
785,747 595,555
2,432,816 2,174,692
1,518,367 1,493,445
698,097 536,278
171,202 120,015
171,202 120,015
5.51 3.99
16.17 9.76
9.93 8.50
6.82 5.74
2.22 1.53
5.07 5.23
5.59 5.65
10.12 9.63
5.05 4.40
33.19 29.07
33.19 29.07
6.68 5.27
5.06 N/A
41.04 49.88
36 32
43 23

23

1993

$159,433
72,413
87,020
18,669
17,123
56,994

28,480
6,525

21,955

6,840
28,795

$0.63

0.21
$0.84

N/A
29,322
32,946

$1,237,928

30,453
603,373

1,913,902
1,398,247

399,442
92,785
92,785

3.14

9.05
7.79
4.70

1.53
4.73
5.10
9.10
4.37
30.36
39.68
5.05
N/A
54.73

33
9

1992 1991
$158,993  $171,789
85,986 109,942
73,007 61,847
13,596 16,444
13,563 18,895
54,745 51,423
18,229 12,875
2,879 1,420
15,350 11,455

(870)  (1,400)
14,480 10,055
$0.37 $0.26
(0.02) (0.04)
$0.35 $0.22
N/A N/A
28,584 28,584
34,065 33,237
$1,182,409  $1,264,380
30,474 29,001
636,781 564,431
1,888,754 1,898,399
1,359,448 1,396,066
413,403 405,885
50,194 38,410
88,622 74,146
1.75 1.35

9.32 7.08

8.06 5.75

4.60 3.74

78 53

3.66 3.19

4.04 3.39

8.80 9.41

5.14 6.22

17.70 14.38
26.37 20.20

438 3.67

N/A N/A

63.24 63.69

33 33
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS
FINANCIAL REVIEW SUMMARY

For the year 2000, First BanCorp (the Corporatresprded earnings of $67,275,609 or $2.22 per camshare (basic) and $2.21 per
common share (diluted), compared to $62,074,942dY0 per common share (basic) and $1.98 per constmare (diluted) for 1999, and
$51,812,387 or $1.75 per common share

(basic) and $1.74 per common share (diluted) f&319

The increase in the Corporation's earnings aribatéd to the net interest income earned on theviggpportfolio of earning assets, other
operating income, improvements in asset qualityltieg in a lower provision for loan losses, andhirols over operating expenses. For 2000
as compared to 1999, net income increased by $B800r $0.23 per common share (diluted), and $&9las compared to 1998, by
$10,262,562 or $0.24 per common share (diluted).

Return on average assets was 1.28% for 2000, 1fd9¥999 and 1.48% for 1998. Return on averagetgguas 21.22% for 2000, 21.06%
1999 and 20.54% for 1998. Return on average conaqgaity was 27.81% for 2000, 24.68% for 1999 an&£% for 1998.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Corporation's results of operations dependaptiynon its net interest income, which is the éiffnce between the interest income earned
on interest earning assets, including investmesuriiées and loans, and the interest expense paidterest bearing liabilities, including
deposits and borrowings. Also, the results of oji@ma depend on the provision for loan losses, @iy expenses (such as personnel,
occupancy and other costs), other income (maimyicecharges and fees on loans), and gains orosalgestments.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income increased to $191 million f60@ from $186 million in 1999 and $166 million i898. This improvement results from
continuous increase in the average volume of istararning assets net of an increase in the avemgme of interest bearing liabilities to
fund those assets. This is reflected in an increaee average volume of interest earning asdet4,623 million for 2000 as compared to
1999 and of $721 million for 1999 as compared t88L9nterest bearing liabilities increased by $Z,@tllion for 2000 as compared to 1999
and by $606 million for 1999 as compared to 1998.

The following table includes a detailed analysisief interest income. Part | presents average wdend rates on a tax equivalent basis and
Part Il presents the extent to which changes er@st rates and changes in volume of interesextidsets and liabilities have affected the
Corporation's net interest income. For each cajegbearning assets and interest bearing liakslitieformation is provided on changes
attributable to changes in volume (changes in velmmultiplied by old rates), and changes in rateufges in rate multiplied by old volumes).
Rate-volume variances (changes in rate multipligdianges in volume) have been allocated to theggsin volume and changes in rate
based upon their respective percentage of the cmdlotals.
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Part | Average vol
Year ended December 31, 2000 1999

Earning Assets:
Deposits at banks and other
short-term investments $ 9,293 $ 27,3

Government obligations 528,903 415,7
Mortgage backed securities 1,457,044 1,294,1
Other investment 51,508 18,6
FHLB stock 18,008 16,1

Total investments

Consumer loans 1,026,044 1,013,7
Residential real estate loans 573,866 327,7

Construction loans 169,257 94,9
Commercial loans 1,210,783 8479
Finance leases 103,114 68,5

Total loans (2)

Total earning assets $5,147,820 $4,125,0

Interest Bearing Liabilities:
Interest bearing checking
accounts $ 162,456 % 140,6
Savings accounts 433,937 413,6
Certificate accounts 2,173,244 1,373,2
Interest bearing deposits 2,769,637 1,927,6
Other borrowed funds 1,851,524 1,728,9
FHLB advances 51,053 8,4
Total interest bearing
liabilities $ 4,672,214 $3,664,9

Net interest income

Interest rate spread
Net interest margin

(1) On a tax equivalent basis. The tax equivalent
the interest rate spread on exempt assets by (1- s
to it the cost of interest bearing liabiliti
equivalent basis, yields on taxable and exempt asse
(2) Non-accruing loans are included in the average

ume Interest income (1) / expense A
1998 2000 1999 1998 2000
(Dollars in thousands)

44 $ 40,766 $ 527 $ 450 $ 2,028 5.67
42 319,777 36,043 24,997 19,984 6.81
95 1,032,632 100,415 92,157 77,463 6.89
46 1,150 4,366 1,598 186 8.48

70 10,252 1,249 1,101 743 6.94

97 1,404,577 142,600 120,303 100,404 6.91
82 1,032,704 140,635 138,130 139,309 13.71
00 290,564 49,115 30,754 30,807 8.56
40 19,169 18,251 9,216 1,85210.78

17 613,697 110,808 75,879 56,239 9.15
77 43,108 12,499 9,080 6,022 12.12

16 1,999,242 331,308 263,059 234,229 10.75

13 $3,403,819 $473,908 $383,362 $334,633 9.21

90$% 123,847 $ 5546$% 4,931 $ 4,487 3.41
62 398,249 12,792 12,381 11,717 2.94
63 972,433 134,945 73,177 54,214 6.20
15 1,494,529 153,283 90,489 70,418 5.53
13 1,559,892 116,130 92,370 84,460 6.27
51 4,515 3,201 471 252 6.27

79 $3,058,936 $272,614 $183,330 $155,130 5.83

$201,294 $200,032 $179,503

3.38
3.91

yield was computed dividing
tatutory tax rate) and adding
es. When adjusted to a tax
ts are comparative.
balances.
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%
%
%
%
%

%

%
%
%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

%
%

%

%
%

1999

1.65%
6.01%
7.12%
8.57%
6.81%

6.79%

13.63%
9.38%
9.71%
8.95%

13.24%

11.18%

9.29%

3.50%
2.99%
5.33%

4.69%

5.34%
5.57%

5.00%

4.29%
4.85%

1998

4.97%
6.25%
7.50%
16.14%
7.25%

7.15%

13.49%
10.60%
9.66%
9.16%
13.97%

11.72%

9.83%

3.62%
2.94%
5.58%

4.71%

5.41%
5.58%

5.07%

4.76%
5.27%



Part Il 20 00 compared to 1999 1999 compared to 1998
Increase (decrease) Increase (decr ease)
Due to: Due to:
Volum e Rate Total Volume Rate Total
(In thousands)
Earning assets:
Deposits at banks and other
short-term investments $ (66 1) $ 738 $ 77 $ (521) $(1,057) $(1,578)
Government obligations 7,41 3 3,633 11,046 5,884 (871) 5,013
Mortgage backed securities 11,41 0 (3,152) 8,258 19,123 (4,429) 14,694
Other investment 2,74 2 26 2,768 2,143 (731) 1,412
FHLB stock 12 8 20 148 416 (58) 358
Total investments 21,03 2 1,265 22,297 27,045 (7,146) 19,899
Consumer loans 1,67 8 827 2,505 (2,565) 1,386 (1,179)
Residential real estate loans 22,08 6 (3,724) 18,362 3,711 (3,765) (54)
Construction loans 7,91 5 1,120 9,035 7,355 9 7,364
Commercial loans 33,17 2 1,757 34,929 21,212  (1,572) 19,640
Finance leases 4,38 0 (961) 3,419 3,465 (406) 3,059
Total loans 69,23 1 (981) 68,250 33,178 (4,348) 28,830
Total interest income 90,26 3 284 90,547 60,223 (11,494) 48,729
Interest bearing liabilities:
Deposits 44,54 6 18,248 62,794 20,368 (297) 20,071
Other borrowed funds 6,88 1 16,879 23,760 9,091 (1,181) 7,910
FHLB advances 2,66 4 66 2,730 219 0 219
Total interest expense 54,09 1 35,193 89,284 29,678 (1,478) 28,200
Change in net interest income $36,17 $(34,909) $1,263  $30,545 $(10,016) $20,529

1N

Total interest income includes tax equivalent adjesnts of $11 million, $14 million and $13 millidar 2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively.
On a tax equivalent basis, net interest incomeegsrd to $201 million for 2000 from $200 millionm &899, and $180 million for 1998. The
interest rate spread and net interest margin aredunt3.38% and 3.91%, respectively, for 2000 0mspared to 4.29% and 4.85%,
respectively, for 1999 and to 4.76% and 5.27%,eetsgely, for 1998. The reduction in the interederspread and net interest margin for :
is mainly due to the increase in the average volafewer yielding investments, commercial loansd assidential real estate loans when
compared to the average volume of higher yieldmgsamer loans. In addition, the interest rate spagal margin were also affected by the
higher interest rates on funding costs, which ptegiahroughout the year.

2000 compared to 1999

On a tax equivalent basis interest income increbygeP1 million for 2000 as compared to 1999. Qaxaequivalent basis the yield on
earning assets was 9.21% for 2000 as compare@%&dfor 1999. The increase in interest income te$tdm the growth in the average
volume of interest earning assets of $1,023 mililmA000.

For the loan portfolio, the growth in 2000 of $388lion in the average volume of commercial loaimgluding commercial real estate loans)
represented an increase of $33 million in inteiregime due to volume, and an increase of $2 millointerest income due to rate. The
average portfolio of construction loans increasg&4 million for 2000, representing a positivewmle variance of $8 million and a positive
rate variance of $1 million. The average portfafaesidential mortgage loans increased by $246amifor 2000, representing a positive
volume variance of $22 million. The average finatease
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portfolio (mostly composed of consumer loans) iasexl by $35 million in 2000, representing a positislume variance of $4 million. The
increase of $12 million in the average volume afsamer loans in 2000, represented a positive vegianinterest income due to volume of
$2 million. The increase in the commercial reaftestconstruction and commercial loans portfolsuteed from the Corporation's strategy to
diversify its asset base, which was concentratddgher risk consumer loans.

For the investment portfolio, the average volumenoftgage backed securities increased by $163omiili 2000. The tax equivalent yield on
mortgage backed securities was 6.89% in 2000 &7 in 1999. The portfolio of mortgage backed siéesrcontributed $11 million in
interest income due to volume net of $3 millionm@ease in interest income due to rate. The averalyene of government obligations
increased by $113 million for 2000 as compared@9] causing a total increase in interest incon&laf million.

Interest expense increased by $89 million for 2@9@ompared to 1999. This was the result of the@se in the average volume of interest
bearing liabilities of $1,007 million for 2000 asmpared to 1999 which generated a volume variah$84€ million, together with an increase
in the cost of interest bearing liabilities fron®8% for 1999 to 5.83% for 2000 which caused avatence of $35 million for 2000 as
compared to 1999.

1999 compared to 1998

On a tax equivalent basis interest income increbgef9 million for 1999 as compared to 1998. Qaxaequivalent basis the yield on
earning assets was 9.29% for 1999 as compare@3&dfor 1998. The increase in interest income tegtom the growth in the average of
interest earning assets of $721 million in 1999.

For the loan portfolio, the growth in 1999 of $284lion in the average volume of commercial loameluding commercial real estate loans)
represented an increase of $21 million in income tduwolume, partially offset by a reduction oféllion in interest income due to rate. The
average portfolio of construction loans increasg®16 million for 1999, representing a positivewmle variance of $7 million. The average
portfolio of residential mortgage loans increasgé$87 million for 1999, representing a positivewok variance of $4 million. The average
finance lease portfolio (mostly composed of consulmens) increased by $26 million in 1999, repréisgna positive volume variance of $4
million. The decrease of $19 million in the averagkume of consumer loans in 1999 caused a negaditiance in interest income due to
volume of $3 million. The increase in the commdrmal estate, construction and commercial loantfgm resulted from the Corporation's
strategy to diversify its asset base, which wagentrated in consumer loans. The consumer loafofiortlecreased as a result of the tighter
underwriting policies implemented during 1997.

For the investment portfolio, the average volumenoftgage backed securities increased by $262omiili 1999. The tax equivalent yield on
mortgage backed securities was 7.12% in 1999 &0 in 1998. The portfolio of mortgage backed si@esrcontributed $19 million in
interest income due to volume net of $4 millionm@ease in interest income due to rate. The averalyene of government obligations
increased by $96 million for 1999 as compared @81 2ausing a total increase in interest incont&saillion.

Interest expense increased by $28 million for 1@9@ompared to 1998. This was the result of the@se in the average volume of interest
bearing liabilities of $606 million for 1999 as cpared to 1998 with a volume variance of $30 milliblowever, the increase in volume was
partially offset by a decrease in the cost of iseébearing liabilities from 5.07% for 1998 to 3@or 1999 causing a positive rate varianc
$2 million for 1999 as compared to 1998.
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Provision for Loan Losses

During 2000, the Corporation provided $46 milli@m foan losses, as compared to $48 million in 189 $76 million in 1998. The provision
for loan losses recorded in 2000 reflects the @deserén net charge-offs due to improvements in tedicquality of the loan portfolio. The
reserve allocated to consumer loans has decreasedeault of the decrease in the loss ratio. Netge offs for 2000 amounted to $42
million, as compared to net charge offs for 199%4% million and of $66 million for 1998. Net chargffs to average loans outstanding has
improved to 1.36% as compared to 1.90% and 3.31%989 and 1998, respectively.

The allowance activity for 2000, and previous fgaars was as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(Dollars in t housands)
Allowance for loan losses, beginning of period $71,784 $67,854 $57,712 $55,254  $55,009
Provision for loan losses 45,719 47,960 76,000 55,675 31,582
Loans charged off:
Commercial (3,463) (825) (880) (881) (1,273)
Finance leases (2,145) (793) (3,438) (1,399) (161)
Consumer (46,223) (52,047)  (67,906) (57,311) (33,295)
Recoveries 9,807 9,048 6,034 6,374 3,292
Net charge offs (42,024) (44,617)  (66,190) (53,217) (31,437)
Other adjustments 1,440 587 332 100
Allowance for loan losses, end of period $76,919 $71,784 $67,854 $57,712  $55,254
Allowance for loan losses to year end total
loans and loans held for sale 2.20% 2.61% 3.20% 2.95% 2.91%
Net charge offs to average loans
outstanding during the period 1.36% 1.90% 3.31% 2.79% 1.80%

The Corporation maintains the allowance for losssés at a level that Management considers adeualdsorb losses inherent in the loan
portfolio. The adequacy of the allowance for loassks is reviewed on a quarterly basis as pahieoéantinuing evaluation of the quality of
the assets. This evaluation is based upon a nuoflfectors, including the followings:

historical loan loss experience, projected loasdgsloan portfolio composition, current econonainditions, fair value of the underlying
collateral, financial condition of the borrowersgaas such, includes amounts based on judgmetitsstimates made by Management.
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Other Income

The following table presents the compositi on of other income.
Year ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)

Other fees on loans $19,913 $ 12,887 $11,158
Service charges on deposit accounts 8,898 8,540 7,844
Fees on loans serviced for others 524 864 1,617
Rental income 2,434 2,610 2,292
Other commissions 1,340
Other operating income 8,654 6,592 5,137
Other income before gain on
sale of investments and trading 41,763 31,493 28,048
Gain on sale of investments 7,850 1,377 26,827
Trading income(loss) 419 (8) 3,365

Total $50,032 $32,862 $58,240

Other income primarily consists of service chargesleposit accounts, fees on loans, servicing ikc@mmmissions derived from various
banking activities, the results of trading actegtiand gains on sale of investments.

Other fees on loans consist mainly of credit caebsfand late charges collected on loans. The seiaghis source of income to $20 million
in 2000 from $13 million in 1999 and $11 million 1998 was mainly due to fees generated on theaserkportfolio of loans, and to the
elimination on the prohibition of certain creditrddees in Puerto Rico.

Service charges on deposit accounts representortamt and stable source of other income for thig@ration, amounting to $9 million for
2000 and 1999, and to $8 million for 1998.

Fees on loans serviced for others primarily refleetservicing fees on residential mortgage loaiggrated by the Corporation and
subsequently securitized. The decrease in thisuatd® due to the total repayment in 1999 of the &aan portfolio securitized in 1995.

The Corporation's second tier subsidiary, Firstsirgaand Rental Corporation, generates income @neliital of various types of motor
vehicles. This source of income has averaged appadgly $2 million in the past three years.

In 2000 the Corporation earned $1 million in otbemmissions as a result of the agreement with Gatdi8achs & Co., to participate in bc
issues by the Government Development Bank of PuRido.

The other operating income category is compose@uedus types of service fee such as check feeseantdl of safe deposit boxes. Other
operating income also includes earned discountaxonredits purchased and utilized against incargayments, and other fees generate
the increased portfolio of commercial loans.

Gains on sale of investment securities amount& tmillion in 2000, $1 million in 1999 and $27 ol in 1998. These gains reflect market
opportunities that arose and that are in consonenitee Corporation's investment policies.
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Other Operating Expense

Other operating expenses amounted to $113 million for 2000 as compared
to $101 million for 1999 and $92 million for 1998. The following table presents
the components of other operating expenses.
Year ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)
Salaries and benefits $ 50,014 $ 48,546 $43,185
Occupancy and equipment 22,792 20,137 18,155
Deposit insurance premium 547 1,096 971
Other taxes and insurance 6,355 5,683 5,607
Professional and service fees 8,740 6,672 5,820
Business promotion 8,468 5,896 5,922
Communications 5,573 4,667 4,330
Real estate owned operations 79 (303) 42
Amortization of debt issue costs 320 612 691
Expense of rental equipment 1,525 1,478 1,226
Other 8,637 6,789 5,849
Total $113,050 $101,273 $91,798

Management's goal has been to make expenditureditbetly contribute to increase the efficiencygofitability of the Corporation. This
control over other operating expenses has beempaortant factor contributing to the increase imaggs in recent years. The Corporation's
efficiency ratio, which is the ratio of other opteng expenses to the sum of net interest incomeotimet income, was 46.95% for 2000 as
compared to 46.33% and 40.91% for 1999 and 198Bertively.

The increase in operating expenses for 2000 islyntia result of the investments made in new teldmoand infrastructure to provide the
latest in delivery channels for its commercial aodsumer lending business. In addition, the in@@a®perating expenses during 2000 was
affected by the acquisition in July of 1999 of theyal Bank's operations in Puerto Rico, and theiigtépn of four branches of CitiBank in
December of 1999. During 2000 the Corporation reed three branches mainly to shopping malls matkiadacilities more accessible to its
customers. In September of 2000, the Corporatiosohased First Virgin Island Federal Savings BanklFadding a fourth branch in the
U.S. Virgin Islands.

In addition to the above-mentioned acquisitions,dhlary and benefits category was also affecteathbyal increases in salary and fringe
benefits. The occupancy and equipment categoryistisraf expenses associated with premises, offidecamputer equipment, and other
automated banking equipment. The increase in thetpeee years results also from the enhancemérdrdivare and software through sys
conversions, which have enabled the Corporatiaffey new products, and improve customer servickortfolio servicing.

The increase in the professional and service fasgoay for 2000 is primarily attributed to the dtexhrd processing and assessment fees
resulting from the increase in the credit cardfpdic and the increase in the number of accountsaged, including the effect of the
acquisition of the Western Auto portfolio in 1999.

Business promotion costs amounted to $8 millior2f@®0 as compared to $6 million in 1999 and 199&iess promotion expenses have
been incurred to increase loan and deposit voluBxsng 2000, the Corporation promoted the innoxatieposit account, the "Bonus
Account", launched in 1999.
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Income Tax Expense

The provision for income tax amounted to $15 mill{or 18% of pre-tax earnings) for 2000 as comp#wekl’ million (or 11% of pre-tax
earnings) in 1999, and $5 million (or 8% of pre-tatnings) in 1998. The increase in the effectwerate results from a higher growth in the
commercial and residential estate line of busingbich are fully taxable, when compared with ther@gase in exempt investment securities.
In addition, the total increase in other operatmgpme is fully taxable. However, the Corporati@s maintained an effective tax rate lower
than the statutory rate of 39% mainly by invesimgbligations and loans exempt from federal andruRico income tax. For additional
information relating to taxes, see Note 28 of tleepOration's financial statements - "Income Taxes."
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

The following table presents an average bala

years:

December 31,

(In thousands)

Assets

Interest earning assets:
Deposits at banks and other
short-term investments
Government obligations
Mortgage backed securities
Other investment

FHLB stock

Total investments

Commercial loans
Consumer loans

Residential real estate loans
Construction loans

Finance leases

Total loans

Total interest earning assets
Total non-interest earning assets (1)

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Interest bearing liabilities:

Interest bearing checking accounts
Savings accounts

Certificate accounts

Interest bearing deposits
Other borrowed funds
FHLB advances

Total interest bearing liabilities
Total non-interest bearing liabilities

Total liabilities
Stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

(1) Net of the allowance for loan losses and th

securities available for sale.

nce sheet for the following

2000 1999
$ 9,293 $ 27,344
528,903 415,742
1,457,044 1,294,195
51,508 18,646
18,008 16,170
2,064,756 1,772,097
1,210,783 847,917
1,026,044 1,013,782
573,866 327,700
169,257 94,940
103,114 68,577
3,083,064 2,352,916
5,147,820 4,125,013
91,556 47,768
$5,239,376 $4,172,781
$ 162,456 $ 140,690
433,937 413,662
2,173,244 1,373,263
2,769,637 1,927,615
1,851,524 1,728,913
51,053 8,451
4,672,214 3,664,979
250,135 212,993
4,922,349 3,877,972
317,027 294,809
$5,239,376 $4,172,781
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1998

$ 40,766

319,777

1,032,632
1,150
10,252

613,697
1,032,704
290,564
19,169
43,108

89,717

$ 123,847
398,249
972,433

1,494,529

1,559,892

4,515

3,058,936
182,369

3,241,305
252,231



Assets

The Corporation's total assets at Decembe
million, $1,198 million over the $4,722 million at

The following table presents the compositi

r 31, 2000 amounted to $5,920
December 31, 1999.

on of the loan portfolio at year-end for each of th

e last five years.

% of % of % of % of % of
December 31, 2000 Total 199 9 Total 1998 Total 1997 Total 1996 Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Residential real

estate loans $ 746,792 21 $ 47 3,563 17 $ 303,011 14 $ 292,604 15 $ 297,246 16
Commercial real

estate loans 438,321 13 37 1,643 14 332,219 16 306,734 15 256,227 14
Construction loans 203,955 6 13 2,068 5 62,963 3 9,279 1 10,209 1
Commercial loans 947,709 27 65 5,417 24 368,549 17 235571 12 174,770 9
Total commercial 1,589,985 46 1,15 9,128 43 763,731 36 551,584 28 441,206 24
Finance leases 122,883 3 8 5,692 3 52,214 3 42,500 2 58,481 3
Consumer loans 1,038,538 30 1,02 6,985 37 1,001,098 47 1,072,613 55 1,099,141 57
Total $3,498,198 100 $2,74 5,368 100 $2,120,054 100 $1,959,301 100 $1,896,074 100

Total loans receivable increased by $753 millio2@0 when compared with 1999. During 2000 the Ga@iion continued its strategy of
diversifying its loan portfolio composition througie origination and purchase of commercial loartsrasidential real estate loans. This
resulted in a significant increase of $431 milliarthe commercial loan portfolio and of $273 millio residential real estate loans. Finance
leases, which are mostly composed of loans to iddals to finance the acquisition of an auto, iased by $37 million. Consumer loans
increased by $12 million in 2000. The allowancel@@n losses amounted to $77 million at DecembePBQ0 as compared to $72 million at
December 31, 1999.

The Corporation's investment portfolio at Decener2000 amounted to $2,233 million, an increas®4@?2 million when compared with 1
investment portfolio of $1,811 million at Decemi3dr, 1999.

As a result of the merger with FVI, the Corporatamyuired total assets of $56 million, including$dillion on loans receivable and $8
million on investments.

The composition and tax equivalent weighted avernaigeest rates of the Corporation's earning asgddecember 31, 2000 were as follows:
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Amount Weighted

(In thousands) Average Rate

Money market instruments $ 2,020 6.35%
Government obligations 595,274 7.24%
Mortgage backed securities 1,530,795 6.84%
FHLB of N.Y. stock 18,537 7.32%
Other investment 86,590 5.45%

Total investments 2,233,216 6.90%
Consumer loans 1,038,538 13.59%
Residential real estate loans 746,792 8.69%
Construction loans 203,955 10.32%
Commercial and commercial real estate loans 1,386,030 9.33%
Finance leases 122,883 11.79%

Total loans(1) 3,498,198 10.61%

Total earning assets $5,731,414 9.16%
(1) Excludes the reserve for loan losses. General ly, non-accruing loans were

included in this analysis as if they were accruing interest.

Non-performing Assets

Total non-performing assets are the sum of nonu@ingioans, OREQ's and other repossessed propeMi@saccruing loans are loans as to
which interest is no longer being recognized. Wloams fall into non-accruing status, all previouatcrued and uncollected interest is
charged against interest income.

At December 31, 2000, total non-performing assetsumted to $74 million (1.25% of total assets) @®pared to $57 million (1.22% of total
assets) at December 31, 1999 and $63 million (1.678tal assets) at December 31, 1998. The Cotipata reserve to noperforming loan:
was 113.6% at December 31, 2000 as compared td%38d 119.1% at December 31, 1999 and 1998, riaglgc

The increase of $17 million in non-performing asset of December 31, 2000 when compared to Dece3ibhd999 was mostly due to one
large commercial loan and to the addition of norfggening loans of FVI, acquired during the thirdagter of 2000.
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The following table presents non-performing asaetbe dates indicated.

December 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(Dollars i n thousands)

Non-accruing loans:

Residential real estate $15,977 $ 8,633 $ 9,151 $ 6,963 $ 8,814
Commercial and commercial real estate 31,913 17,975 19,355 16,869 11,568
Finance leases 2,032 2,482 1,716 4,560 5,125
Consumer 17,794 24,726 26,736 24,547 25,655
67,716 53,816 56,958 52,939 51,162
Other real estate owned (OREO) 2,981 517 3,642 1,132 1,696
Other repossessed property 3,374 3,112 2,277 8,702 7,566
Total non-performing assets $74,071 $57,445 $62,877 $62,773 $60,424
Past due loans $16,358 $13,781 $15,110 $11,544 $ 9,752
Non-performing assets to total assets 1.25% 1.22% 1.57% 1.89% 2.14%
Non-performing loans to total loans 1.94% 1.96% 2.69% 2.70% 2.70%
Allowance for loan losses $76,919 $71,784 $67,854 $57,712 $55,254
Allowance to total non-performing loans 113.59% 133.39% 119.13% 109.02% 108.00%

Non-accruing Loans

Residential Real Estate Loans - The Corporatiossifies all real estate loans delinquent 90 dayaare in non-accruing status. Even though
these loans are in non-accruing status, Manageooastders based on the value of the underlyingtathl and the loan to value ratios, that
no material losses will be incurred in this poitioManagement's estimate is based on the histaxgerience of the Corporation. Non-
accruing real estate loans amounted to $16 mi({ob4% of total residential real estate loans) etd&nber 31, 2000, as compared to $9
million (1.82% of total residential real estatediepand $9 million (3.02% of total residential reatate loans) at December 31, 1999 and :
respectively. The increase for year 2000 is dubeqortfolio acquired from FVI.

Commercial Loans The Corporation places all commercial loans (iditly commercial real estate and construction lo@f@gjays delinquel
as to principal and interest in non-accruing stafine risk exposure of this portfolio is diversdfieNon-accruing commercial loans amounted
to $32 million (2.30% of total commercial loans)z#cember 31, 2000 as compared to $18 million ¢.85total commercial loans) and $19
million (2.53% of total commercial loans) at DecamB1, 1999 and 1998, respectively. At Decembe@8@(, there was only one non-
accruing commercial loan of over $1 million, whisha $10 million loan.

Finance Leases - Finance leases are classifiednaaatruing when they are delinquent 90 days oemgon-accruing finance leases
amounted to $2 million (1.65% of total finance kes)sat December 31, 2000, compared to $3 milliod0® of total finance leases) at
December 31, 1999, and $2 million (3.29% of toitadifice leases) at December 31, 1998.

Consumer Loans - Consumer loans are classified@socruing when they are delinquent 90 days in,&xdat and home equity reserve
loans, 120 days in personal loans (including sioaths) and 180 days in credit cards and persames of credit.

Non-accruing consumer loans amounted to $18 milliol% of the total consumer loan portfolio) at Debem31, 2000, $25 million (or
2.41% of the total consumer loan portfolio) at Dmber 31, 1999 and $27 million (or 2.67% of theltotmsumer loan portfolio) at Decemt
31, 1998. The decrease in the ratio and amounpmfaccruing loans was the result of the improveroarthe credit quality of the portfolio.
This improvement resulted in a decrease in chaffgef gonsumer loans to $46 million in 2000 from28&illion in 1999, and $68 million in
1998.
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Other Real Estate Owned (OREO)

OREO acquired in settlement of loans is carrietth@iower of cost (carrying value of the loan) air falue less estimated cost to sell off the
real estate at the date of acquisition. The ineréarsyear 2000 is due to OREOs acquired from FVI.

Repossessed Property

The Repossessed Property category includes regesssksats and autos acquired in settlement of IGteossessed boats are recorded at th
lower of cost or estimated fair value. Repossesasiols are recorded at the principal balance ofodues less an estimated loss on the
disposition of certain units.

Past Due Loans

Past due loans are accruing commercial and condoares, which are contractually delinquent 90 darysore. Past due commercial loans
are current as to interest but delinquent in thergnt of principal. Past due consumer loans inchetsonal lines of credit and credit card
loans delinquent 90 days up to 179 days and perkmes (including small loans) delinquent 90 dapso 119 days.

Sources of Funds

The Corporation's principal funding sources arebinabased deposits, retail brokered depositstinisthal deposit, federal funds purchased,
securities sold under agreements to repurchase)@sd.

Deposits

Total deposits amounted to $3,346 million at Decen®i, 2000, as compared to $2,565 million and @& illion at December 31, 1999 a
1998, respectively.
The following table presents the compositi on of total deposits.

December 31, 2000 1999 199 8
(Dollars in thousands)

Savings accounts $ 430,298 $ 447,946 $ 416, 424
Interest bearing checking accounts 170,631 162,601 130, 883
Certificates of deposit 2,512,891 1,742,978 1,054, 634
Interest bearing deposits 3,113,820 2,353,525 1,601, 941
Non-interest bearing deposits 232,164 211,896 173, 104

Total $ 3,345,984 $2,565,421 $1,775, 045
Weighted average rate during the

period on interest bearing deposit 5.53% 4.69% 4. 71%
Interest bearing deposits:

Average balance outstanding $ 2,769,637 $1,927,614 $1,494, 529
Non-interest bearing deposits:

Average balance outstanding 213,728 179,478 145, 357

Total deposits are composed of branch-based dspuwstitutional deposits and brokered depositstititional deposits include certificates
issued to agencies of the Government of Puerto.Rico

Total interest bearing deposits increased by $7filbmat December 31, 2000 when compared to Deegrth, 1999. This fluctuation was
mainly due to:

(1) an increase in branch-based deposits of $1libmi(2) an increase of $656 million in brokereettificates of deposits; (3) an increase of
$39 million in certificates issued to the agena@&the Government of Puerto Rico; net of (4) a dase of $49 million in certificates issued to
corporations operating under Section 936 of therirel Revenue Code. Non-interest bearing depagitsased by $20 million in 2000.
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Borrowings

At December 31, 2000 total borrowings amounted2®@&9 million as compared to $1,804 million andd81, million at December 31, 1999
and 1998, respectively. The following table presehé composition of borrowings.

December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands )

Federal funds purchased and securities

sold under agreements to repurchase $1,856,436 $1,452,151 $1,623,698
Other short term borrowings 152,484 86,595
Advances from FHLB 67,000 50,000 2,600
Notes payable 55,500 55,500 118,100
Subordinated notes 90,548 93,594 99,496

Total $2,069,484 $1,803,729 $1,930,489

Weighted average rate during the period 6.27% 5.34% 5.41%

The Corporation uses federal funds purcha
advances from FHLB and notes payable as addit
borrowings of the Corporation consist primarily o
securities sold under agreements to repurchase (rep
December 31, 2000 amounted to $1,856 million
Repurchase agreements had a total weighted avera ge cost of 6.23% during the
year ended December 31, 2000. For more information on borrowings please refer to
Notes 20 through 24 of the Corporation's financial statements.

sed, repurchase agreements,
ional funding sources. The

f federal funds purchased and
urchase agreements) which at
or 90% of total borrowings.

The composition and weighted average inter est rates of interest bearing liabilities at Decemb er 31, 2000, were as follows:

Amount Weighted
(In thousands) Average ra te
Interest bearing deposits $3,113,820 5.83%
Borrowed funds 2,069,484 6.39%

6.05%

Capital

During 2000, the Corporation increased its totgiteh from $295 million at December 31, 1999 to $48illion at December 31, 2000. Total
capital increased by $140 million due to earninig®6Y million, the issuance of 3,000,000 sharegreferred stock at $72 million, the
issuance of 6,000 shares of common stock througjlestercise of stock options at a cost of $93,7%@sitive fluctuation in the valuation of
securities available for sale of $49 million, redddy the repurchased shares of common stockogalacbst of $30 million, and cash
dividends of $19 million.

The Corporation's objective is to maintain a sohlgital position above the "well capitalized" ciéisation under the federal banking
regulations. The Corporation continues to exceedntbll capitalized guidelines. To be in a "well italized” position, an institution should
have:

(i) a leverage ratio of 5% or greater; (ii) a taiak based capital ratio of 10% or greater; aigdiTier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 6% or
greater. At December 31, 2000 the Corporation hiaderage ratio of 7.28%; a total risk based chpétiio of 14.43%; and a Tier 1 risk-based
capital ratio of 11.23%.
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Dividends

In 2000, 1999 and 1998 the Corporation declareddoarterly cash dividends of $0.11, $0.09 and #®8er common share, respectively, for
an annual dividend of $0.44, $0.36 and $0.30, ispdy. Total cash dividends paid on common sharasunted to $12 million for 2000 (or
a 19.72% dividend payout ratio), $10 million ford9B9(or a 17.96% dividend payout ratio) and $9 wrilfor 1998 (or a 17.12% dividend
payout ratio). Dividends declared on preferredlstmmounted to $7 million in 2000 and $4 million1ig99.

Asset/Liability Management

The Corporation has a formal system of interest riak management. Management recognizes thatyitsmaetimes be necessary to forego
earning opportunities in order to maintain a staltleam of net interest income as interest rasesamd fall.

Management monitors the Corporation's interestrigkeposition primarily through computer simulatfoof the effect of rising and falling
interest rates on net interest income. Two sessnofilations are carried out, both of which covéwra year time horizon: one assuming a flat
balance sheet with a constant asset/liability mict another assuming a balance sheet which grovesding to expected loan originations ¢
funding. These simulations also incorporate expmectanges in prepayment rates as interest ragesnigll, repricing characteristics of
variable rate assets and liabilities, current axgketed lending rates, funding sources and cost®r@actors, which may be potentially
important in determining the future growth of natierest income (i.e. planned securitizations agidity requirements), are considered in
these simulations.

Management also uses one year GAP analysis a®adseg technique for evaluating interest rate rfidie Corporation's one year GAP
fluctuated between a negative 5% and a negative @2sets during 2000. Management considerstibatinges of the GAP ratio achieved
during 2000 are adequate, considering the Cormaratnet interest margin and capital ratios.

The Corporation's interest rate risk position isaswed on a quarterly basis and is evaluated bfdket Liability Management and
Investment Committee. This Committee is in chaegeong other things, of informing Management asigodurrent levels of interest rate risk
and, when necessary, managing the repricing oftrporation's assets, liabilities and off balartoeet contracts to maintain that risk at
reasonable and prudent levels.

Liquidity

Liquidity refers to the level of cash and eligiil@estments to meet loan and investment commitmentential deposit outflows and debt
repayments. The Asset Liability Management and stment Committee, using measures of liquidity depetl by Management, reviews the
Corporation's liquidity position and liquidity taatp on a weekly basis.

The principal sources of shagrm funds are loan repayments, deposits, secustiel under agreements to repurchase, and lingedit with
the FHLB and other financial institutions. The Istraent Committee reviews credit availability oregular basis. In the past, the Corporation
has securitized and sold auto and mortgage loasspgdementary sources of funding. Commercial phpdralso provided additional

funding. The Corporation has obtained long-terndfag through the issuance of notes and long-testititional certificates of deposit. The
Corporation's principal uses of funds are the adgon of loans and the repayment of maturing dépasounts and borrowings.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related data presémesin have been prepared in conformity with galheaccepted accounting principles,
which require the measurement of financial positod operating results in terms of historical dsllaithout considering changes in the
relative purchasing power of money over time duifiation.
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Unlike most industrial companies, substantiallyodithe assets and liabilities of a financial ington are monetary in nature. As a result,
interest rates have a greater impact on a finaimg#tution's performance than the effects of gahlevels of inflation. Interest rate
movements are not necessarily correlated with akmigthe prices of goods and services.

Market Prices and Stock Data

The Corporation's common stock is traded in the Newk Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol FBR.D@cember 31, 2000, there
were 717 holders of record of the Corporation's mam stock.

The following table sets forth the high and lowces of the Corporation's common stock for the pisriadicated as reported by the NYSE.
Common stock prices were adjusted to give retreactffect to the stock split declared in May 1998.

Quarter ended High Low
2000:

December $24.69 $ 20.50
September 24.50 18.00
June 18.75 16.69
March 21.00 16.25
1999:

December $22.81 $ 19.25
September 24.75 19.75
June 28.50 22.00
March 30.38 22.69
1998:

December $30.50 $ 21.38
September 29.50 23.63
June 29.63 22.72
March 23.88 16.50
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

First BanCorp manages its asset/liability positionrder to limit the effects of changes in inténedes on net interest income, subject to other
goals of Management and within guidelines set fbgtthe Board of Directors.

The day-to-day management of interest rate riskyedkas liquidity management and other relatedtenst is assigned to the Asset Liability
Management and Investment Committee (ALCO). The ALE composed of the following officers: Presidentl CEO, the Executive Vice
Presidents, the Senior Vice President of Investmemtd the Economist. The ALCO meets on a weeldisb@he Economist also acts as
secretary, keeping minutes of all meetings.

Committee meetings focus on, among other thingsentiand expected conditions in world financiakkess, competition and prevailing
rates in the local deposit market, reviews of lififyi, unrealized gains and losses in securitienreor proposed changes to the investment
portfolio, alternative funding sources and theistsphedging and the possible purchase of deremsuch as swaps and caps, and any tax or
regulatory issues which may be pertinent to thesasa The ALCO approves funding decisions in thitlof the Corporation's overall growth
strategies and objectives. On a quarterly basig\L@€O performs a comprehensive asset/liability egviexamining the measures of interest
rate risk described below together with other matseich as liquidity and capital.

The Corporation uses simulations to measure tleetsfbf changing interest rates on net interesinmec These measures are carried out ir
ways, assuming upward and downward interest rateements of 200 basis points:

(1) using a balance sheet which is assumed tabatfthe levels existing on the simulation daie, @) using a balance sheet which has
growth patterns and strategies similar to thoselwhave occurred in the recent past.

Assuming a flat balance sheet, tax equivalentntetést income for 2001 would be $238 million uniitrrates (2000 - $203 million), $218
million under rising rates (2000 - $184 millionpyda$242 million under falling rates (20086222 million). Assuming a growing balance sh
tax equivalent net interest income for 2001 wowddb55 million under flat rates (2000 - $214 millip$231 million under rising rates (2000
- $193 million) and $271 million under falling rat€2000 - $228 million). These simulations do netessarily represent what actual results
would be, since interest rate risk managementiniguyc, and can be adjusted depending on the Coewisitinterest rate outlook.

These simulations assume gradual upward or downmakegments of interest rates over one year, withtcttange totaling 200 basis points at
the end of the twelve month period. The balancetsisadivided into groups of similar assets antiliges in order to simplify the process of
carrying out these projections. As interest raiss or fall, these simulations incorporate expeftéare lending rates, current and expected
future funding sources and cost, the possible éef options, liquidity requirements, and otheetbrs which may be important in
determining the future growth of net interest ine®@nly interest and fee income is included in ¢h@®jections; profits on the sale of assets
are excluded. All computations are done on a takvedent basis, including the effects of the chaggiost of funds on the taxempt spreac

of certain investments. The projections are camigtdfor First BanCorp on a fully consolidated lsasi

These simulations are highly complex, and theymary simplifying assumptions which are intendeceftect the general behavior of the
Corporation over the period in question, but theme be no assurance that actual events will pataiee assumptions in all cases. For this
reason, the results of these simulations are @pycximations of the true sensitivity of net intgrancome to changes in market interest rates.
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Report of Independent Accountants
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of FirsBanCorp:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated stetgs of financial condition and the related coitstéd statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in stockholderstye@uid cash flows present fairly, in all materiedpects, the financial position of First
BanCorp and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2660899, and the results of their operations aait tash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2000 in conformitig accounting principles generally acceptechim tnited States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of@menpany's management; our responsibility is to @an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted dits aif these statements in accordance with agpgiandards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which require that wengad perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. Alit mcludes examining, on a test basis, evidemppasrting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dyagement, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
February 23, 2001

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
(OF PUERTO RICO)

License No. 216 Expires Dec. 1, 2001
Stamp 1685006 of the P. R. Society of
Certified Public Accountants has been
affixed to the file copy of this report
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FIRST BANCORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets
Cash and due from banks

Money market instruments

Investment securities available for sale, at market
Securities pledged that can be repledged
Other investment securities

Total investment securities available for s

Investment securities held to maturity, at cost:
Securities pledged that can be repledged
Other investment securities

Total investment securities held to maturit
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock

Loans held for sale
Loans receivable

Total loans
Allowance for loan losses

Total loans - net

Other real estate owned

Premises and equipment - net
Accrued interest receivable

Due from customers on acceptances
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Liabilities:
Non-interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing deposits
Federal funds purchased and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase
Other short-term borrowings
Advances from FHLB
Notes payable
Bank acceptances outstanding
Accounts payable and other liabilities

Subordinated notes

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, authorized 50,000,000 shares:
outstanding 6,600,000 shares (1999 - 3,600,000
at $25.00 liquidation value per share

Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 250,0
issued 29,618,552 shares (1999 - 29,612,552 s
Less: Treasury stock (at par value)

Common stock outstanding

Additional paid-in capital
Capital reserve

Legal surplus

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income - unreal

on securities available for sale, net of ta

Contingencies and commitments
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes

December 31,
2000 1

$ 63,372,591 $ 58,267

2,020,348 35,217

1,621,457,451 1,206,162

280,205,723 247,911
ale 1,901,663,174 1,454,074
268,432,581 263,898
42,562,921 40,147
y 310,995,502 304,046
18,536,500 17,826
37,794

3,498,198,207 2,707,574

3,498,198,207 2,745,368
(76,918,973) (71,784

3,421,279,234 2,673,583

2,981,472 517
72,087,346 61,947
27,969,551 17,917
2,177,043 2,738
96,573,820 95,431

$5,919,656,581 $4,721,568

$ 232,164,469 $ 211,896
3,113,819,927 2,353,525

1,856,436,127 1,452,151

152,484
67,000,000 50,000
55,500,000 55,500
2,177,043 2,738
67,550,152 54,776

5,394,647,718 4,333,071

90,548,314 93,594
issued and
shares)
165,000,000 90,000
00,000 shares;
hares) 29,618,552 29,612
(3,194,400) (1,552
26,424,152 28,060
16,567,516 19,863
50,000,000 40,000
126,792,514 126,792
69,275,152 58,834
ized loss
X (19,598,785) (68,648
434,460,549 294,902

$ 5,919,656,581 $ 4,721,568

e statements.

999

929

,064

,230
,941

171

324
, 715

,039

,500

,078

,000

552
,000)
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Interest income:
Loans
Investment securities
Short-term investments
Dividends on FHLB stock

Total interest income

Interest expense:
Deposits
Short-term borrowings
Notes payable
Advances from FHLB

Total interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses

Other income:
Other fees on loans
Service charges on deposit accounts
Trading income (loss)
Fees on loans serviced for others
Gain on sale of investments
Rental income
Other operating income

Total other income

Other operating expenses:
Employees' compensation and benefits
Occupancy and equipment
Taxes and insurance
Net cost (gain) of operations and disposition of
other real estate owned
Amortization of debt issuance costs
Other

Total other operating expenses

Income before income tax provision
Income tax provision
Net income

Earnings per common share - basic
Earnings per common share - diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes

FIRST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December

2000

1999

$329,007,974

$260,741,177 $2

132,603,596 106,770,856
527,155 450,248
1,248,755 1,100,823
463,387,480 369,063,104 3
153,283,358 90,489,121
105,326,693 79,455,499
10,803,634 12,914,538
3,200,940 470,590
272,614,625 183,329,748 1
190,772,855 185,733,356 1
45,718,500 47,960,500
145,054,355 137,772,856
19,913,340 12,886,541
8,898,170 8,540,291
419,367 (7,946)
523,903 864,278
7,850,472 1,376,672
2,433,664 2,609,657
9,993,144 6,592,940
50,032,060 32,862,433
50,014,110 48,545,839
22,791,863 20,137,354
6,901,732 6,778,354
78,509 (303,359)
319,899 612,404
32,943,391 25,501,303
113,049,504 101,271,895
82,036,911 69,363,394
14,761,302 7,288,445
$67,275,609 $62,074,949  $
$2.22 $2.00

$2.21 $1.98

e statements.
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31,513,730
88,312,096
729,417
743,161

70,418,359

69,494,151

14,965,751
251,707

66,168,436

76,000,000

11,157,852
7,843,837
3,364,843
1,617,292

26,827,417
2,291,814
5,136,795

43,185,324
18,154,663
6,577,894

42,359
691,411
23,146,048

56,610,587
4,798,200



FIRST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CA

Cash flows from (for) operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Provision for loan losses
Amortization of deferred loan (fees) costs
Net gain on sale of investments securities
Originations of loans held for sale
Proceeds from sale of loans
(Decrease) increase taxes payable
Increase in deferred tax asset
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receiva
Increase in accrued interest payable
Decrease in other assets
Increase in other liabilities

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from (for) investing activities:
Principal collected on loans
Loans originated
Purchase of loans
Sales of investment securities
Purchase of securities held-to-maturity
Purchase of securities available-for-sale
Principal repayments and maturities of securities
Principal repayments of securities available-for-
Additions to premises and equipment
Purchase of FHLB stock

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from (for) financing activities:
Net increase in deposits
Net increase (decrease) in federal funds purchase
securities sold under repurchase agreements
Net (decrease) increase in other short-term borro
FHLB advances taken (paid)
Payments of notes payable
Decrease (increase) in debt securities issuance ¢
Dividends
Repurchase of common stock
Issuance of preferred stock
Treasury stock acquired
Exercise of stock options

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Cash and cash equivalents include:

Cash and due from banks
Money market instruments

SH FLOWS

ble

Year ended
1999 19

$ 67,275,609 $ 62

9,014,068 7
45,718,500 a7
(144,768)
(7,850,472) @
(18
1

(19,474,679) 2
(3,917,506) ®
(10,052,025) @

11,677,924 10
5,084,972 12
20,740,407 5
50,796,421 53

646,581,300 719
(1,222,590,263) (1,270
(238,055,000) (118
58,452,236 9
(6.949,462) (277
(5.125,184,351) (6,069

held-to-maturity

sale

d and

wings

ost

nts

The accompanying notes are integral part of thiegersents.

4,692,427,578 6,267
(19,153,597) (18
(710,000) (7

(1,215,181,559) (764

780,562,759 790

403553556 (172
(152,484,084) 65
17,000,000 a7
(3,045,766) (68
198,493 1
(19,212,141) (14

72,437,500 86,
(30,086,592) (32
93,750

(28,092,054) 53
93,484,993 39

$ 65,392,939 % 93

$ 63,372,591 % 58
2,020,348 35

$ 65,392,939 % 93
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December 31,
98 1997

,074,949 $ 51,812,387

,645,035 7,827,866
,960,500 76,000,000
(680,735) 881,411

,376,673)  (26,827,417)
1222,990)  (9,086,622)

,345,647 3,454,049
,702,849)  (11,454,033)
,179,454) 2,297,862

,056,988 1,072,485
,950,921 20,776,413
,012,929 1,718,242

964,127 559,726,839
442,873)  (797,256,751)
,603,000)  (1,330,497)
630,866 302,128,585
,624,203)

,805,410) (6,899,653,771)
500,000 34,782,596
048,544 6,061,838,410
,055,660)  (10,917,891)
,555,900) (120,300)

,376,740 180,410,210

,898,023) 654,760,505
889,375  (144,910,185)
,400,000  (26,400,000)
,501,750)  (14,177,660)
211,219 (1,049,270)
657,799)  (8,870,832)

(3,656,420)

850,217

510,611)  (2,211,250)
176,313 196,501

,543,227 1,761,462
,941,766 38,180,304

484,993 $ 39,941,766

,267,929 $ 39,416,097
,217,064 525,669

484,993 $ 39,941,766




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS'

Preferred Comm
stock stoc
December 31, 1997 $14,90

Net income

Change in valuation of
securities available for sale

Addition to capital reserve

Repurchase of common stock (10
Treasury stock acquired (a0
Stock options exercised 1

Cash dividends-common stock
Common stock split

on May 29, 1998 14,79
December 31, 1998 29,49
Net income

Change in valuation of
securities available for sale
Issuance of preferred stock  $90,000,000
Addition to legal surplus
Addition to capital reserve
Treasury stock acquired (1,45
Stock options exercised 1
Cash dividends:
Common stock
Preferred stock

December 31, 1999 90,000,000 28,06
Net income
Change in valuation of
securities available for sale
Issuance of preferred stock 75,000,000
Addition to capital reserve
Treasury stock acquired (1,64
Stock options exercised
Cash dividends:
Common stock
Preferred stock

December 31, 2000 $165,000,000 $26,42

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes
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FIRST BANCORP

Additional
on paid-in  Capital Legal
k capital reserve surplus

1,826 $38,453,561 $20,000,000 $53,454,469

10,000,000
8,800)  (217,600)
0,000)  (50,000)
0,000 186,501

6,526 (14,796,526)

9,652 23,575,936 30,000,000 53,454,469

(3,149,783)
73,338,045
10,000,000
2,000)  (726,000)
3,000 163,313

0,552 19,863,466 40,000,000 126,792,514

(2,562,500)
10,000,000
2,400)  (821,200)
6,000 87,750

4,152 $16,567,516 $50,000,000 $126,792,514

e statements.

EQUITY

Unrealized

gain (loss)on

securities
Retained  available
earnings for sale
$97,537,900 $12,031,444

51,812,387
(3,281,513)
(10,000,000)
(3,330,025)
(2,061,250)

(8,870,832)

125,088,180 8,749,931

62,074,949
(77,398,890)

(73,338,045)
(10,000,000)
(30,332,611)

(10,382,797)
(4,275,000)

58,834,676 (68,648,959)
67,275,609

49,050,174
(10,000,000)
(27,622,992)

(11,804,599)
(7,407,542)

$69,275,152 $(19,598,785)




FIRST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREH

Net income

Other comprehensive income net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses)

arising during the period
Less: reclassification adjustment
for gains included in net income

Total other comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes

ENSIVE INCOME

Year ended December

2000 1999
$67,275,609 $62,074,949
54,938,028 (76,366,386)
5,887,854 1,032,504
49,050,174 (77,398,890)

$116,325,783

$(15,323,941)

e statements.
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16,839,050
20,120,563
(3,281,513)



FIRST BANCORP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1 - Nature of Business

First BanCorp (the Corporation) was incorporateddamtober 1st, 1998 under the laws of the CommontWedlPuerto Rico to serve as the
financial holding company for FirstBank Puerto R{€irstBank or the Bank). As a result of this resrigation, each of the Bank's outstanc
shares of common stock was converted into one slia@mmon stock of the new bank holding compaiigtBanCorp is subject to the
Federal Bank Holding Company Act and to the reguitet supervision, and examination of the FedeesdRve Board.

FirstBank, the Corporation's subsidiary, is a comuiaébank chartered under the laws of the Commattiveof Puerto Rico. Its main office is
located in San Juan, Puerto Rico, and has 44 dullice banking branches in Puerto Rico and fouhénU.S. Virgin Islands. It also has loan
origination offices in Puerto Rico focusing on comeer loans and residential mortgage loans. In maddithrough its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, FirstBank operates other officesuar® Rico specializing in small personal loansafice leases and vehicle rental. The Bank is
subject to the supervision, examination and reguiaif the Office of the Commissioner of Finandiadtitutions of Puerto Rico and the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), whitdures its deposits through the Savings Assatidtisurance Fund (SAIF).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of the Casion and its subsidiaries conform with generatlgepted accounting principles, and, as
such, include amounts based on judgments, estiraattassumptions made by Management that affecefueted amounts of assets and
liabilities and contingent assets and liabilitieshe date of the financial statements and therted@amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting periods. Actual results could diffem those estimates. Following is a descriptiothef more significant accounting policies
followed by the Corporation:

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Corporation and its subsidiaridgpfalvhich are wholly-owned. All
significant intercompany balances and transacti@ve been eliminated in consolidation.

Statement of cash flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and egslvalents include cash on hand, amounts due lf\amks and short-term money market
instruments with maturities of 90 days or less.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell

The Corporation purchases securities under agrdsrteeresell the same securities. The countergadi¢hese agreements retain control over
the securities sold to the Corporation, accordintjflg amounts advanced under these agreementseapshort-term loans and are reflected
as assets in the statements of financial condifibe. Corporation monitors the market value of thdarlying securities as compared to the
related receivable, including accrued interest, r@ogiests additional collateral where deemed apjatep It is the Corporation's policy to take
possession of the underlying security.

Investment securities
The Corporation classifies its investments in detat equity securities into one of three categories:
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Held to maturity - Securities which the entity lilas positive intent and ability to hold to maturifyhese securities are carried at amortized
cost.

Trading - Securities that are bought and held padty for the purpose of selling them in the neEwm. These securities are carried at fair
value, with unrealized gains and losses reporteghinings.

Available for sale - Securities not classified sling or as held to maturity. These securitiescarged at fair value, with unrealized holding
gains and losses, net of deferred tax effectsrtegdn other comprehensive income as a separatpatent of stockholders' equity.

Premiums and discounts are amortized as an adjostmeterest income over the life of the relasedurities using a method that
approximates the interest method. Realized gaihssses on securities are reported in earnings 'Vdbmputing realized gains or losses, the
cost of securities is determined on the specifniiication method.

Loans and allowance for loan losses

Loans are stated at their outstanding balancaulesarned interest and net deferred loan origindéea and costs. Unearned interest on
installment loans (i.e., personal and auto) isgeced as income under a method which approxinthtemterest method.

The Corporation measures impairment individualiytfmse commercial loans with a principal balarnceeeding $1 million, and for
delinquent residential real estate loans. An allueas established when the collateral value dfrgraired loan is lower than the carrying
value of the loan. Groups of small balance, homegas loans are collectively evaluated for impairm&he portfolios of consumer loans,
auto loans and finance leases are considered hamoge and are evaluated collectively for impairment

Loans on which the recognition of interest incoras heen discontinued are designated as non-accilimgn loans are placed on non-
accruing status, any accrued but uncollected isténeome is reversed and charged against interasine. Consumer loans are classified as
non-accruing when they are delinquent: 90 days or rfarauto, boat and home equity reserve loans, B38 dr more for personal loans, i
180 days or more for credit cards and personas loferedit. Commercial and mortgage loans aresiflad as non-accruing when they are
delinquent 90 days or more. This policy is alsoli@ppto all impaired loans.

The Corporation provides for estimated losses ortgage, commercial and consumer loans upon an ati@tuof the risk characteristics of
said loans, loss experience, economic conditiodsodimer pertinent factors. Loan losses are chaageldecoveries are credited to the
allowance for loan losses.

Loan fees and costs

Loan fees and costs incurred in the originatiotoahs are deferred and amortized using the intemetftod or under a method that
approximates the interest method over the lifdhefloans as an adjustment to interest income. ViHean is paid off or sold, any
unamortized net deferred fee (cost) is creditedr@d) to income.

Other real estate owned

Other real estate owned, acquired in settlemelttanfs, is recorded at the lower of cost (carryiatye of the loan) or fair value minus
estimated cost to sell the real estate. Gainssse®resulting from the sale of these propertiddagses recognized on the periodic
reevaluations of these properties are creditedharged to net cost (gain) of operations and disiposof other real estate owned. The cost of
maintaining and operating these properties is esg@s incurred.
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Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are carried at cost lessnatated depreciation. Depreciation is providedtanstraight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the individual assetgiBeiation of leasehold improvements is computetherstraight-line method over the terms
of the leases or estimated useful lives of the awpments, whichever is shorter. Costs of maintemand repairs which do not improve or
extend the life of the respective assets are exggeas incurred. Costs of renewals and bettermeatsapitalized. When assets are sold or
disposed of, their cost and related accumulatededegiion are removed from the accounts and any galioss is reflected in earnings.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

The Corporation sells securities under agreementspurchase the same or similar securities. Gyesamilar securities are securities from
the same issuer, with identical form and type, lsimihaturity, identical contractual interest ratasjilar assets as collateral and the same
aggregate unpaid principal amount. The Corporatiains control over the securities sold underetaggeements, accordingly, these
agreements are considered financing transactiathsh&nsecurities underlying the agreements remnding asset accounts. The counterpal
certain agreements may have the right to repleugedllateral by contract or custom. Such assetpi@sented separately in the statements o
financial condition as securities pledged to cadithat can be repledged.

Accounting for income taxes

Deferred taxes arise because certain transactifett the determination of taxable income for fineh reporting purposes in periods differ
from the period in which the transactions affegatade income. Deferred taxes have been recordedihgmon the Puerto Rico enacted tax
rates. Current tax expense has been provided hbgsadthe estimated tax liability to be incurred tax return purposes.

Amortization of debt issuance costs
Costs related to the issuance of debt are amortinddr a method which approximates the intereshoaet
Treasury stock

The Corporation accounts for treasury stock avpare. Under this method, the treasury stock adcisuincreased by the par value of each
share of common stock reacquired. Any excess paighare over the par value is debited to additipaia-in capital for the amount per sh
that it was originally credited. Any remaining egsés charged to retained earnings.

Stock option plan

The cost associated with stock option plan undéachvbertain employees receive options to buy shafretock of the Corporation must be
recognized either by the fair value method or tharisic value method. The Corporation uses thénisit value method of accounting. Under
the intrinsic value method, compensation costésekcess, if any, of the quoted market price oftbek at grant date or other measurement
date over the amount an employee must pay to &tharstock. If material, entities using the irgiinvalue method on awards granted to
employees must make pro forma disclosures of mehire and earnings per share, as if the fair vakthod of accounting had been applied.
Under the fair value method, compensation costaasured at the grant date based on the fair valihe @award and is recognized over the
service period, which is usually the vesting period

Earnings per common share

Earnings per share-basic is calculated by dividiiegme available to common stockholders by the teidj average number of outstanding
common shares. The computation of earnings peedtiluted is similar to the computation of earnipgs share-basic except
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that the weighted average common shares are imctéasnclude the number of additional common sh#rat would have been outstanding
if the dilutive potential common shares had besnas. Stock options outstanding under the Cormratstock option plan are considered in
the earnings per share-diluted by application eftteasury stock method, which assumes that predeethe exercise of options are used to
repurchase common stock in the open market. Arokstplits or stock dividends are retroactively igiaed in all periods presented in
financial statements.

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income includes net income and sieattrer items that current accounting standardairedo be recognized outside of net
income, primarily the unrealized gain (loss) onusiies available for sale, net of tax.

Accounting for derivative instruments and hedgintjaties

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢FASB) issued Statement of Financial AccounStandards (SFAS) No. 133,
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgihgfivities." This statement establishes accounéing reporting standards for derivative
instruments, including derivative instruments thiee embedded in other contracts, and for hedgitigtées. In June 2000, the Board issued
SFAS No. 138, "Accounting for Certain Derivativestruments and Certain Hedging Activities", whicheamds SFAS No.

133. The provisions of these statements must bpted@n January 1, 2001.

SFAS No. 133, as amended, standardizes accountirgfivative instruments by requiring the recoignitof all derivatives (both assets and
liabilities) in the statement of financial positiahfair value. Under SFAS No. 133, changes irfdiirevalue of derivative instruments are
accounted for as current income or other compreébhescome, depending on their intended use anijdation. For transactions that qualify
for hedge accounting, SFAS No. 133 provides foragcinng of the timing of gain or loss recognitiantbe hedging instrument with the
recognition in earnings of (a) the changes in tievialue of the hedged asset, liability, or a ftommitment that are attributable to the
hedged risk or (b) the effect of the exposure eovriability of cash flows from the hedged askahjlity, or forecasted transaction. Note 32
to the financial statements provides additionahiiebf the adoption of SFAS No. 133.

Transfer and servicing of financial assets anchgxtishment of liabilities

The FASB recently issued SFAS No. 140, "AccounforgTransfers and Servicing of Financial Assets Brtinguishments of Liabilities, a
replacement of SFAS No. 125." SFAS No. 140 revikesstandards for accounting for security transastand other transfers of financial
assets and collateral and requires certain disagsbut it carries over most of SFAS No. 125'vigions without reconsideration. SFAS No.
140 is generally effective for transactions ocagrafter March 31, 2001. However, the provisionghwespect to recognition and
reclassification of collateral and for disclosurekating to securitization transactions and cothldtare required for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2000. Management understands thatittgion of SFAS No. 140 will not have a materiéet, if any, on the Corporation's
financial position or results of operations.

Note 3 - Stockholders' Equity
Common stock

On April 30, 1998, the Corporation declared a taodne stock split on its then outstanding 14,786 ghares of common stock. As a resu
total of 14,796,526 additional shares of commouglsteere issued on May 29, 1998. In addition, 13,800 6,000 shares of common stock
were issued during 1999 and 2000 as part of theciseeof stock options under the Corporation'skstiation plan.

The Corporation declared cash dividends on its comstock of $0.44 per share in 2000, of $0.36 paresin 1999, and of $0.30 per share in
1998.
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Stock repurchase plan and treasury stock

In 1996 a stock repurchase program was establighed 996 Program) where the Corporation is autledrio repurchase in the open market,
and retire from circulation or hold as treasurycktaip to ten percent of the 31,083,502 issuedoamstanding shares of common stock at the
time the program was approved by the stockholders997 an additional stock repurchase programestablished whereby the Corporation
may repurchase in the open market shares of constook, which amount represents 10% of the issuddatstanding shares after all shares
authorized under the 1996 Program have been repsedh Under these programs, the Corporation repsecha total of 1,642,400 shares of
common stock at a cost of $30,086,590 during 20015H2,000 shares of common stock at a cost of $8%%1 during 1999, and 317,600
shares of common stock at a cost of $5,867,674dW998. The number of shares were adjusted tgnéo®the May 1998 stock split. From
the total amount of common stock repurchased, 340®4shares were held as treasury stock at Dece3db@000 (1999 - 1,552,000 shares)
and were available for general corporate purposes.

Preferred stock

The Corporation has 50,000,000 shares of authornipeecumulative and nocenvertible preferred stock with a par value of &tleemable :
the Corporation's option subject to certain teriiss stock may be issued in series and the sh&esch series shall have such rights and
preferences as shall be fixed by the Board of Barsovhen authorizing the issuance of that pamicséries. During 2000, the Corporation
issued 3,000,000 shares of preferred stock (3,6000ares-1999). The liquidation value per sha#% Annual dividends of $2.0875 per
share (issuance of 2000) and of $1.78125 per glsauance of 1999), are payable monthly, if deddnethe Board of Directors.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve account was established to lyowith certain regulatory requirements of the ©fiof the Commissioner of Financial
Institutions of Puerto Rico related to the issuapfcgubordinated notes by FirstBank in 1995. An ant@qual to 10% of the principal of the
notes is set aside each year from retained earnimgshe reserve equals the total principal antoAhthe notes repayment date the balance
in capital reserve is to be transferred to thellsgeplus account or retained earnings after thpeal of the Commissioner of Financial
Institutions of Puerto Rico.

Legal surplus

The Banking Act of the Commonwealth of Puerto Riegquires that a minimum of 10% of FirstBank's mebime for the year be transferre
legal surplus, until such surplus equals the totgaid in capital on common and preferred stoakofints transferred to the legal surplus
account from the retained earnings account ar@avaitable for distribution to the stockholders.

Dividend restrictions

The Corporation is subject to certain restrictigeserally imposed on Puerto Rico corporations, that dividends may be paid out only from
the Corporation's net assets in excess of capitialthe absence of such excess, from the Corporatnet earnings for such fiscal year and/or
the preceding fiscal year). The Federal Reservedloas also issued a policy statement that provhtstsbank holding companies should
generally pay dividends only out of current opemgtarnings.

Note 4 - Regulatory Capital Requirements

The Corporation is subject to various regulatoryites requirements imposed by the federal bankenaies. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate certain mandatony possibly additional discretionary actions égulators that, if undertaken, could have a
direct material effect on the Corporation's finahstatements. Under capital adequacy guidelindstemregulatory framework for prompt
corrective action,
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the Corporation must meet specific capital guidedithat involve quantitative measures of the Catpan’'s assets, liabilities, and certain off-
balance sheet items as calculated under regulatmyunting practices. The Corporation's capitalwrt®and classification are also subjec
qualitative judgment by the regulators about congmbs, risk weightings and other factors.

Capital standards established by regulations redqbe Corporation to maintain minimum amounts aiths of Tier 1 capital to total average
assets (leverage ratio) and ratios of Tier 1 atal tapital to risk-weighted assets, as definethénregulations. The total amount of risk-
weighted assets is computed by applying risk weaighfeictors to the Corporation's assets, which W&y 0% to 100% depending on the
nature of the asset.

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the Corporationavaell capitalized institution under the regulatélmework for prompt corrective
action. To be categorized as well capitalized thepGration must maintain minimum total risk bas&ey 1 risk based and Tier 1 leverage
ratios as set forth in the following table. Manag@mbelieves that there are no conditions or evante that date that have changed that

classification.

The Corporation's and its banking subsidiary's laguy capital positions were as follows:

Regulator y requirements
For capital To be well
Actual adequacy purposes capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
At December 31, 2000 (Dollars in thousands) Tota | Capital (to Risk-Weighted

Assets):

First BanCorp $536,402 14.43% $297,280 8% $371,600 10%

FirstBank 469,774 12.76% 294,516 8% 368,145 10%
Tier | Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets):

First BanCorp $417,203 11.23% $148,640 4% $222,960 6%

FirstBank 351,001 9.53% 147,258 4% 220,887 6%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assets):

First BanCorp $417,203  7.28% $172,042 3% $286,736 5%

FirstBank 351,001 6.18% 170,307 3% 283,846 5%

At December 31, 1999

Total Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets):

First BanCorp $468,261 16.16% $231,758 8% $289,697  10%

FirstBank 409,173 14.26% 229,608 8% 287,010 10%
Tier | Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets):

First BanCorp $337,284 11.64% $115,879 4% $173,818 6%

FirstBank 279,383  9.73% 114,804 4% 172,206 6%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assets):

First BanCorp $337,284 7.47% $135,473 3% $225,789 5%

FirstBank 279,383 6.26% 133,953 3% 223,255 5%
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Note 5 - Stock Option Plan

The Corporation has a stock option plan coverimtpgeemployees. The options granted under the gdanot exceed 20% of the number of
common shares outstanding. Each option providethéopurchase of one share of common stock ata pot less than the fair market value
of the stock on the date the option is grantedciSoptions are fully vested upon issuance. The mari term to exercise the options is ten
years. The stock option plan provides for a prapoéte adjustment in the exercise price and thebaurof shares that can be purchased ir
event of a stock dividend, stock split, reclassifion of stock, merger or reorganization and certdier issuance and distributions.

Following is a summary of the activity r elated to stock options, as
adjusted retroactively for the May 1998 stock split :
Number Weighted Aver age
of Options  Exercise Price pe r Option
At December 31, 1997 474,000 $10.6 8
Granted 296,000 $24.8 5
Exercised (13,500) $14.5 6
At December 31, 1998 756,500 $16.1 6
Granted 223,000 $19.9 9
Exercised (13,000) $13.5 6
At December 31, 1999 966,500 $17.0 7
Granted 318,000 $22.3 1
Exercised (6,000) $15.6 3
Canceled (2,000) $26.0 0
At December 31, 2000 1,276,500 $18.3 7
The options outstanding at December 31, 2000 have an original
expiration term of ten years and all of them are ex ercisable. The exercise price
of the options outstanding at December 31, 2000 ra nges from $5.79 to $28.38 and
the weighted average remaining contractual life is approximately seven years.
Following is additional information co ncerning the stock options
outstanding at December 31, 2000. The data included herein have been adjusted to
reflect the May 1998 stock split.
Number of Exercise Price Contractual
Options per Option Maturity
234,000 $ 5.79 November 2004
207,500 $15.63 November 2007
60,000 $19.19 February 2008
7,000 $28.38 April 2008
40,000 $27.09 May 2008
12,000 $26.56 June 2008
175,000 $26.00 November 2008
2,000 $25.94 February 2009
3,500 $26.44 April 2009
15,000 $22.56 August 2009
202,500 $19.63 November 2009
318,000 $22.31 December 2010
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Note 6 - Earnings Per Common Share

The calculations of earnings per common sh are for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 follow:
Year ended December 31,
2000 1999 1998
(In thousands, except per shar e data)
Net income $67,276 $62,075 $51,812
Less: Preferred stock dividend (7,408) (4,275)
Net income-attributable to common stockholders $59,868 $57,800 $51,812
Earnings per common share-basic:
Net income - available to common stockholders $59,868 $57,800 $51,812
Weighted average common shares outstanding 26,943 28,941 29,586
Earnings per common share-basic $ 222 $ 2.00 $ 1.75
Earnings per common share-diluted:
Net income - available to common stockholders $59,868 $57,800 $51,812
Weighted average common shares and share equivale nts:
Average common shares outstanding 26,943 28,941 29,586
Common stock equivalents - Options 202 258 272
Total 27,145 29,199 29,858
Earnings per common share-diluted $ 221 $ 1.98 $ 1.74

Had compensation cost for the stock options grabésmh determined based on the fair value at tha gede (as a result of the requirement
explained in Note 2 - Stock option plan), the Cogtion's net income and earnings per common shavédvihave been reduced to the pro
forma amounts indicated, as follow:

Year ended De cember 31,

Pro forma earnings per common share: 2000 1 999 1998

(In thousands, except per share data)

Net income-available to common stockholders $58,119 $ 56,341 $48,592
Earnings per common share-basic $2.16 $1.95 $1.64
Earnings per common share-diluted $2.14 $1.93 $1.63

Management uses the binomial model for the comjputatf the fair value of each option granted to khgres of the Corporation's common
stock. The fair value of each option granted du#i8g0, 1999 and 1998 was estimated using the follpassumptions: weighted dividend
growth of 0% (2000), 22.38%

(1999) and 21.97% (1998); expected life of 3.1Iry€2000) and 10 years (1999 and 1998); weightpderd volatility of 31.74% (2000),
29.46% (1999), and 36.08% (1998), and weightedfrisk interest rate of 5.36% (2000), 6.04%

(1999) and 5.10% (1998). The weighted estimatedvidue of the options granted was $5.50 (20005461999) and $10.95 (1998) per
option.

Note 7 - Cash and Due from Banks

The Corporation is required by law to maintain minm average reserve balances. The amount of teeseve average balances was
approximately $45,107,600 at December 31, 200091%210,975,700).
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Note 8 - Securities Purchased Under Agreements TceRell

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, there were no demupurchased under agreements to resell. Thenmiaxiaggregate balance outstanding
at any month-end during 2000 was approximately42%000 (1999 - $17,421,000). The average aggrégddece during 2000 was
$882,992 (1999 - $1,577,504).

Note 9 - Investment Securities Held For Trading
At December 31, 2000 and 1999, there were no dexaihield for trading purposes or options on sudusties.

All trading instruments are subject to market riglg risk that future changes in market conditi@ugh as fluctuations in market prices or
interest rates, may make an instrument less vauatiore onerous. The instruments are accounteat foarket value, and their changes are
reported directly in earnings. The Corporation maige options on trading securities as part ofrigsling activities. Also the Corporation may
enter in transactions of securities sold not yetipased for trading purposes. These transactiensaaried at market value. Net gains and
losses resulting from these transactions are redardthe trading income or loss account.

The net gain from the sale of trading securitiepamted to $419,367 for the year ended Decembe2@X) (a loss of $7,946 for 1999 and a
gain of $3,364,843 for 1998), and were includedamings as trading income.

Note 10 - Investment Securities Held To Maturity

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains an@é$os@proximate market value, weighted average wiel maturities of investment
securities held to maturity at December 31, 206D 399 were as follows:

December 31, 2000 D ecember 31, 1999
Weighted Weighted
Amortized Unrea lized Market average Amortized Unreal ized Market average

cost gains (losses) value yield% cost gains(l osses) value  yield%

(Dollars in thousands)
Obligations of U.S.
Government Agencies:

After 1 to 5 years $ 10,000 $(12)$ 9,988 7.04

After 5 to 10 years $10,000 $ ( 166) $9,834 7.04

After 10 years 90,176 $1,340 (5,119) 86,397 7.53 83,756 o, 255) 74,501 7.53
Puerto Rico Government

Obligations:

After 10 years 3,831 (56) 3,775 6.50 3,593 $57 3,650 6.50
Total $104,007 $1,340 $(5,187) $100,160 7.44 $97,349 $57 $(9, 421) $87,985 7.44

Mortgage backed securities:
Government National
Mortgage Association
(GNMA) certificates
After 10 years $206,989 $1,326 $208,315 6.94 $206,697 $(7, 851) $198,845 6.94

Expected maturities of mortgage backed securitieiscartain other securities might differ from cawctual maturities because borrowers may
have the right to call or prepay obligations withagthout call or prepayment penalties.

Note 11 -Investment Securities Held For Sale

The amortized cost, gross unrealized g ains and losses, approximate
market value, weighted average yield and maturit ies of investment securities
held for sale at December 31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:
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Amortized Unrea
cost gains (
Obligations of U.S.
U.S. Treasury Securities:

Within 1 year $ 499 $ 2

After 1to 5 years 2,630 33
After 5to 10 years 39,624 $(
After 10 years 67,555 (

Obligations of other U.S.

Government Agencies:
Within 1 year 240,341 46
After 1 to 5 years 31,705 144
After 5 to 10 years 29,988 217

After 10 years 53,593 322 (3,
Puerto Rico Government
Obligations:

After 1 to 5 years 20,000

After 5 to 10 years 429

After 10 years 8,840 39 (
Total $495,204 $803 $(4,

Mortgage backed securities:
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
(FHLMC) certificates:
After1to5years $ 834 $ 6
After 5 to 10 years 8,088 27
After 10 years 18,829 282

Government National
Mortgage Association
(GNMA) certificates:
After 5 to 10 years 4,484
After 10 years 1,291,460 593 (13

1,295,944 593 (13
Federal National
Mortgage Association
(FNMA) certificates:

After 1to 5 years 375 2
After 5 to 10 years 125 1
After 10 years 9,402 270 (

9,902 273 (
Mortgage pass through
certificates:
After 10 years 2,286 66
Real Estate Mortgage
Interest Conduit:
Within 1 year = ----m--men moemee —oee-

Total $1,335,883 $1,247 $(13,

Other investments:
Within 1 year $ 55559% 84 $(10,
After 1 to 5 years 27,416 295 (
After 5 to 10 years 10,522 76
After 10 years 3,211

Total $ 96,708 $ 455 $(10,

December 31, 2000 Decemb

Weighted
lized Market average Amortized Unrealized
losses) value yield% cost gains (losses)

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 501 6.04
2,663 6.49
718) 38,906 4.89 $39,577 $(4,3
455) 67,100 550 67,468 9,6

240,387 6.76 219,065 $53 (
31,849 7.86
30,205 7.81

302) 50,613 7.66 27,457 5,1

20,000 7.41
(11) 418 6.65
254) 8,625 651 5880

740) $491,267 6.69 $359,447  $53 $(19,

$ 840 7.02 $ 997 $(
8,115 6.22 9,905 (2
19,111 7.00 22,872 $11 (1

28,066 6.77 33,77 1 4

(81) 4,403 6.22 3,674
,229) 1,278,824 6.50 1,039,069 1,410 (76,0

377 7.29 644
126 6.84 188
14) 9,658 8.16 11,109 299 (

14) 10,161 8.11 11,941 299 (

2,352 8.96 2,463 757

324) $1,323,806 6.52 $1,091,282 $2,489 $(76,

407)$ 45235 3.83 $ 67,359 $1,914

105) 27,606 7.97 14,750 $
10,598 7.21 11,779

(60) 3151 631 990

er 31, 1999

Weighted
Market average
value yield%

02) $35275 4.90

21) 57,847 551

58) 219,060 5.68

27) 22,330 7.05

(36) 5844 6.83

25) $ 972 6.87
55) 9,650 6.23
55) 22,728 6.38

46) 3,628 5.85
54) 964,425 6.19

@ 637 7.29
(6) 182 6.88
46) 11,362 8.26

$69,273 6.03

(88) 14,662 7.76

(162) 11,617 7.25
990 7.06



Maturities for mortgage backed securities are bageh contractual terms assuming no repaymentsweighted average yield on
investment securities held for sale is based orrtiwed cost, therefore it does not give effectharmges in fair value.

At December 31, 2000, the net unrealized loss 6f5a8,785 (1999 net unrealized loss of $68,648,959) on securétieslable for sale, net
the deferred income tax of $6,532,928 (1999 - $22 $36), was reported in accumulated other compsahe income. For 2000, the change
in the net unrealized holding gain on the availdbtesale securities amounted to $65,400,232 (139®ss of $103,198,520) before deferred
income taxes.

For 2000, proceeds from the sale of securities aeolto $58.5 million (1999 - $9.6 million, 1998302.1 million) resulting in a realized
gain of $7.9 million (1999 - $1.4 million, 1998 &3 million). No losses were recognized on thosessa

Note 12 - Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Stock

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, there were invedsner-HLB stock with book value of $18,536,500 &1id,826,500, respectively. The
estimated market value of such investments isdemption value.

Note 13 - Interest and Dividend on Investments
A detail of interest and dividend income on invesiis follows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)
Mortgage-backed securities:

Taxable $ 3,325 $ 4,137 $ 5,230

Exempt 91,416 77,900 63,131
$94,741 $ 82,037 $68,361

Other investment securities:

Taxable $ 1,577 $ 1,528 $ 801

Exempt 38,060 24,758 20,621
$39,637 $26,286 $21,422
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Note 14 - Loans Receivable

The following is a detail of the loan port

Residential real estate loans:
Secured by first mortgages:
Conventional

Insured by government agencies:
Federal Housing Administration and Veterans

Administration

Puerto Rico Housing Bank and Finance Agency

Secured by second mortgages

Deferred loan and commitment fees - net

Residential real estate loans

Construction, land acquisition and land improvement
Undisbursed portion of loans in process

Construction loans

Commercial loans:
Commercial loans
Commercial mortgage

Commercial loans

Finance leases

Consumer and other loans:
Personal
Personal lines of credit
Auto
Boat
Credit card
Home equity reserve loans
Other
Unearned interest

Consumer and other loans

Loans receivable
Loans held for sale

Total loans
Allowance for loan losses

Total loans-net

folio:

December 31,

2000

(In thousands)

$ 695,344

20,004
28,037
8,964

s 484,986

947,709

3,498,198

3,498,198
(76,919)

$ 395,885

6,543
32,928
5,706

288,302

655,417

422,723
13,029
532,242
37,018
168,045
2,657
106
(148,836)

2,707,574
37,794
2,745,368

(71,784)

The Corporation's primary lending area is PuerttoRAt December 31, 2000 and 1999 there is no féignit concentration of credit risk in

any specific industry on the loan portfolio.

At December 31, 2000, loans in which the accruahrest income had been discontinued amount&@7¢716,000 (1999 - $53,816,000;
1998 - $56,958,000). If these loans had been auginterest, the additional interest income redli@@uld have been approximately
$5,937,000 (1999 - $4,544,000; 1998 - $4,970,008¢re are no material commitments to lend additiurads to borrowers whose loans

were in non-accruing status at these dates.
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At December 31, 1999 mortgage loans held for saleuated to $37,794,078. All mortgage loans origidaind sold during 1999 were sold
based on pre-established commitments or at magkees, which in both situations were equal or ededdhe carrying value of the loans.
During 2000 loans held for sale were reclassifeelbains receivable since the Corporation doesntend to sell those loans.

At December 31, 2000, the Corporation was serviagiogtgage loans owned by others aggregating appaiely $144,805,000 (1999 -
$134,348,000; 1998 - $147,439,000).

Various loans secured by first mortgages were asdigs collateral for term notes, certificatesegabit, advances from the Federal Home
Loan Bank, and unused lines of credit. The mortdages pledged as collateral amounted to $104,82%8d $157,612,921 at December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. At December 31, 1988rtolio of personal loans was assigned as adfor short-term borrowings as
explained in Note 21 - "Other Short-Term Borrowirigéhe personal loans pledged as collateral amaouioté¢186,417,700.

Note 15 - Allowance for Loan Losses

The changes in the allowance for loan losses were as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $71,784 $67,854 $57,7 12
Provision charged to income 45,719 47,961 76,0 00
Losses charged against the allowance (51,831) (53,665) (72,2 23)
Recoveries credited to the allowance 9,807 9,048 6,0 34
Other adjustments 1,440 586 3 31
Balance at end of period $76,919 $71,784 $67,8 54

At December 31, 2000, $13.1 million ($4.4 millionCecember 31, 1999) in commercial and real esvates over $1,000,000 was conside
impaired with an allowance of $7.8 million ($1.3llion at December 31, 1999). There were no consuozars over $1,000,000 considered
impaired at December 31, 2000 and 1999. The aveegeded investment in impaired loans amounte®B8t8 million for 2000 (1999 - $9.4
million). Interest income in the amount of approaely $227,000 was recognized on impaired loar2000 (1999 approximately $428,00I
1998 - approximately $736,000).

Note 16 - Related Party Transactions

The Corporation granted loans to its directorscatiee officers and to certain related individuatsentities in the ordinary course of busin
The movement and balance of these loans werelas/fol

Amount

(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 1998 $21,529
New loans 2,106
Payments (542)
Balance at December 31, 1999 23,093
New loans 279
Payments (3,198)
Balance at December 31, 2000 $20,174
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Note 17 - Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost lessatated depreciation as follows:

Useful life

in years

December 31,

Land

Buildings and improvements 10-40
Leasehold improvements 1-15
Furniture and equipment 3-10

Accumulated depreciation

Projects in progress

Total premises and equipment - net

Note 18 - Other Assets

Following is a detail of other assets:

Deferred tax asset
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Revenue earning vehicles
Other

Total

Note 19 - Deposits and Related Interest

Deposits and related interest consist of t

Type of account and interest rate at:

Savings accounts - 2.75% to 4.00%

Interest bearing checking accounts -
2.75% to 4.50%

Non-interest bearing checking accounts

Certificate accounts - 4.15% to 7.60%
(21999 - 3.80% to 8.00%)

2000 1999

(In thousands)
$ 7,378 $ 6,853
35,038 33,433
12,344 14,223
55,654 50,532
110,414 105,041
(52,086) (48,233)
58,328 56,808
13,759 5,140
$72,087 $61,948

December 31,

2000 1999
(In thousands)
$42,651 $54,645
9,531 8,203
9,293 9,243
6,572 5,680
28,527 17,661
$96,574 $95,432
he following:
December 31,
2000 1999
(In thousands)
$ 430,298 $ 447,946
170,631 162,601
232,164 211,897
2,512,891 1,742,978
$3,345,984 $2,565,422

The weighted average interest rate on total depasiDecember 31, 2000 and 1999 was 5.83% and 41@4ectively.
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At December 31, 2000, the aggregate amount of o&ftrih demand deposits that were reclassifiedas bmounted to $4,106,412 (1999 -
$6,939,685).

The following table presents a summary of certtésaof deposits with remaining term of more thaa pear at December 31, 2000:

Total

(In thousan ds)

Over one year to two years $ 97,1 19
Over two years to three years 200,8 37
Over three years to four years 105,6 20
Over four years to five years 206,5 44
Over five years 767,9 66
Total $1,378,0 86

At December 31, 2000 certificates of deposit (CBigjenominations of $100,000 or higher amounte$1t®95,730,680 (1999 -
$1,283,083,091) including brokered certificatesl@posit of $1,499,104,222 (1999 - $843,217,222)waeighted average rate of 6.60% (1999
- 5.84%).

At December 31, 2000, there were no certificatedeqfosit guaranteed by irrevocable standby lettecsedits issued by the Federal Home
Loan Bank. At December 31, 1999, certificates gfadit aggregating $49,000,000 were guaranteedéyacable standby letters of credit
issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank and othersha@tkDecember 31, 1999 certain mortgage loans avithrrying value of $71,165,714
and estimated market value of $58,992,705 and #iesuwvith a book value of $5,401,047 and approxewaarket value of $5,351,690 were
pledged to the Federal Home Loan Bank as parteo&tiieements covering the letters of credit.

At December 31, 2000, deposit accounts issuedvergment agencies with a carrying value of $101,6853 (1999 - $62,378,476) were
collateralized by securities with a carrying vatfe$106,917,690 (1999 - $78,782,695) and estimataxket value of $104,868,113 (1999 -

$75,677,459) and specific mortgage loans with sygag value of $3,539,882 (1999 - $3,947,207) astiheated market value of $3,882,189
(1999 - $3,758,925).

A table showing interest expense on deposi ts follows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Savings $ 12,792 $12,381 $11, 717
Interest bearing checking accounts 5,546 4,931 4, 487
Certificates 134,945 73,177 54, 214
Total $153,283 $90,489 $70, 418
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Note 20 - Federal Funds Purchased and Securities So

Federal funds purchased and securities sold un
(repurchase agreements) consist of the following:

Repurchase agreements, interest
ranging from 4.97% to 6.63%
(1999 - 4.50% to 6.35%)
Accrued interest payable

Total

Federal funds purchased and repurchase agr

Repurchase agreements:
One to thirty days
Over thirty to ninety days
Over ninety days

Total
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Id Under Agreements to Repurchase

der agreements to repurchase

December 31,

2000 1999

(In thousands)

$1,851,286 $1,447 7132
5,150 4 419
$1,856,436 $1,452 ,151

eements mature as follows:

December 31,

2000 1999

(In thousands)

$1,368,944 $1,229 448
8 ,450

482,342 209 ,834
$1,851,286 $1,447 7132




The following securities were sold under agreements to repurchase:

December 31, 2000

Amo rtized Approximate Weighted
co st of market value average
und erlying Balance of of underlying interest
secu rities borrowing securities rate
Underlying securities (In thousands)

U.S. Treasury Securities and
obligations of other U.S.

Government Agencies $ 406,106 $ 395,027 $ 400,253 6.53%

Mortgage backed securities 1,497,102 1,456,259 1,485,816 6.35%
Total $1,903,208 $1,851,286 $1,886,069

Accrued interest receivable $ 4,124

December 31, 1999

Amo rtized Approximate Weighted

cos t of market value average

und erlying Balance of of underlying interest
Underlying securities se curities borrowing securities rate

(In thousands)
U.S. Treasury Securities and
obligations of other U.S.

Government Agencies $ 325,529 $ 296,720 $ 303,107 5.77%

Mortgage backed securities 1,233,633 1,151,012 1,150,558 6.16%
Total $1,559,162 $1,447,732 $1,453,665

Accrued interest receivable $ 3,153

The weighted average interest rates of federaldymuichased and repurchase agreements at Decei280® and 1999 was 6.32% and
5.38%, respectively.

At December 31, 2000, the securities underlyindisagreements were delivered to, and are beinghyeide dealers with which the
repurchase agreements were transacted, excepafsattions where the Corporation has agreed toglease similar but not identical
securities. The maximum aggregate balance outstgradiany month-end during 2000 was $1,851,2855899 - $1,631,913,357). The
average balance during 2000 was approximately $1888,000 (1999 - $1,441,486,000).

Note 21 - Other Short-Term Borrowings

On March 31, 1997, the Corporation entered int@%0%00,000 financing arrangement administered fegi€Suisse First Boston to be
renewed annually within a term of three years. Baithe first quarter of 2000, the Corporation pafithe outstanding balance of these
borrowings and canceled the financial arrangenmfgrilecember 31, 1999, borrowings through this agesment amounted to $152,484,084.

The weighted average maturity at December 31, ¥@8936 days. The weighted average interest rateesé borrowings at December 31,
1999 was 6.20%. The maximum aggregate balanceaodisg at any month-end was approximately $1520834,The average aggregate
balance outstanding during the year was approxisn8¥,373,301. The aggregate book value of thedgdedged as collateral at December
31, 1999 amounted to $186,417,700.
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Note 22 - Advances From The Federal Home Loan Bar(fHLB)

Following is a detail of the advances from the FHLB:
December 31,
Maturity Interest rate 2000 1999
(In thousands)
January 2, 2001 6.35% $ 1,000
January 5, 2001 6.41% 16,000
August 16, 2005 6.30% 50,000
February 3, 2000 5.86% $20,000
February 28, 2000 6.03% 30,000
$67,000 $50,000

Advances are received from the FHLB under an Adgan€ollateral Pledge and Security Agreement (thiatéral Agreement). Under the
Collateral Agreement, the Corporation is requiedintain a minimum amount of qualifying mortgamgdlateral with a market value at le
110% of the outstanding advances. At December @10 pecific mortgage loans with an estimated etarélue of $76,485,860 (1999 -

$56,303,500) were pledged to the FHLB as part@fCbllateral Agreement. The carrying value of sleams at December 31, 2000 amour
to $73,700,000 (1999 - $55,000,000).

Note 23 - Notes Payable

Following is a detail of notes payable out standing:
December 31, 2000 December 31,
Issue date (footnote) Maturity Interest rate 2000 1999
(In thou sands)

September 12, 1996 (b) 2001 6.12% $10,000 $10,000
September 20, 1996 (b) 2001 6.23% 20,500 20,500
September 20, 1996 (a) 2001 6.10% 25,000 25,000

Total $55,500 $55,500

Footnotes:

a. These notes have the benefit of a firm commitrissaed by the FHLB whereby it will make advantepay the principal and interest on
the notes as they become due if the Corporatidstiaido so. The Corporation is required to mamts collateral with the FHLB securities
having an aggregate market value, determined mgretjual to 110% of the aggregate outstanding fpah@mount of the notes plus interest.
The collateral securities may consist of a comlmmadf all or some of the following: (i) home moatge loans owned by the Corporation and
secured by first mortgages on real properties irt®uRico; (i) obligations of, or guaranteed by tUnited States Government or certain
agencies; (iii) fully-modified pass-through mortgagacked certificates guaranteed by GNMA,; (iv) mage participation certificates issued
by FHLMC;

(v) guaranteed mortgage pass-through certificamseid by FNMA; and (vi) certain certificates of dsipissued by banks approved by the
FHLB.

At December 31, 2000, specific mortgage loans wittook value of $27,500,000 (1999 - $27,500,00@)amestimated market value of
$29,683,500 (1999 - $28,459,750) were pledgeded-thLB as part of the agreement covering the abosetioned firm commitment. The
estimated market value was computed based on ptaemggven by the Federal Home Loan Bank.
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b. The Corporation is required to maintain with liwdder of these notes, cash or securities witlaekat value of at least 105% of the
aggregate amount of the notes. The aggregate é¢stimaarket value and carrying value of the eligim#éateral at December 31, 2000
amounted to $28,354,135 (1999 - $30,152,980) aB¢2$2,750 (1999 - $29,793,954), respectively.

Note 24 - Subordinated Notes

On December 20, 1995, the Corporation issued 7 @886rdinated capital notes in the amount of $1@@IM maturing in 2005. The notes
were issued at a discount. At December 31, 2000ubs&tanding balance net of the unamortized distcand notes repurchased was
$90,548,314 (1999 - $93,594,080). Interest on thiesis payable semiannually and at maturity. Tdtesrepresent unsecured obligations of
the Corporation ranking subordinate in right of ip@yt to all existing and future senior debt inchgdihe claims of depositors and other
general creditors. The notes may not be redeeniedtprtheir maturity. At December 31, 2000, ther@wation has transferred to capital
reserves from the retained earnings account $5@000as a result of the requirement explainedateM - "Stockholders' Equity."

Note 25 - Unused Lines Of Credit

The Corporation maintains unsecured standby lifiesedlit with other banks. At December 31, 200@, @orporation's total unused lines of
credit with these banks amounted to approximat&B3$%00,000 (1999 - $123,500,000). At Decembe8@0, the Corporation has an
available line of credit with the FHLB guaranteeihnexcess collateral, in the amount of $66,841,8&89 - $2,812,126).

Note 26 - Employees' Benefit Plan

FirstBank has a defined contribution retirementthe Plan) qualified under the provisions of fheerto Rico Internal Revenue Code
Section 1165(e). All employees (excluding the Bauskibsidiaries) are eligible to participate in Fi@n after one year of service. Under the
provisions of the Plan, the Bank contributes a tguanf the first 4% of each participant's compeiosatParticipants are permitted to contrit
up to 10% of their annual compensation, limite@8000 per year. Additional contributions to tharPare voluntarily made by the Bank as
determined by its Board of Directors. The Bank madetal contribution of $699,060, $625,375 and%6@0 during 2000, 1999 and 1998,
respectively, to the Plan.

Note 27 - Other Expenses
A detail of other expenses follows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Professional and service fees $ 8,740 $6,672 $5 ,820
Advertising and business promotion 8,468 5,896 5 ,922
Communications 5,573 4,667 4 ,330
Revenue earning equipment 1,525 1,479 1 226
Supplies and printing 1,214 1,361 1 314
Other 7,423 5,426 4 ,534
Total $32,943 $25,501 $23 ,146

Note 28 - Income Taxes

The Corporation is subject to Puerto Rico inconxedtaits income from all sources. For United Statesme tax purposes, the Corporation is
treated as a foreign corporation. Accordinglysigenerally subject to United States income tay onlits income from
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sources within the United States or income effetyiconnected with the conduct of a trade or bissirveithin the United States. Any United
States income tax paid by the Corporation is cabtt within certain conditions and limitations,aaforeign tax credit against its Puerto Rico
tax liability.

The provision for income taxes was as foll ows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Current $19 117 $13,991 $17,845
Deferred 4 ,356) (6,703) (13,047)
Total $14 ,761 $ 7,288 $4,798
Income tax expense applicable to income be fore provision for income tax
differs from the amount computed by applying the P uerto Rico statutory rate of

39% as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1 998
% of % of % of
pre-tax pre-tax pre-tax
Amount income  Amount income Am ount income

(Dollars in thousands)

Computed income tax at statutory rate $31,994 39 $27,052 39 $ 22,078 39
Benefit of net exempt income (12,707)  (15) (23,959) (20) ( 22,078) (39)
Other-net (4,526)  (6) (5,805)  (8) 4,798 8
Total income tax provision $14,761 18 $ 7,288 1  $ 4,798 8
The components of the deferred tax asset a nd liability were as follows:

December 31,

(In thousands)
Deferred tax asset:

Allowance for loan losses $29,998 $27,995

Unrealized loss on available for sale securitie s 6,533 22,883

Other 6,445 4,114
Deferred tax asset $42,976 $54,992
Deferred tax liability $ (325) $ (347)

Due to the above temporary differences, a net dafaax asset resulted amounting to $42.7 milliobecember 31, 2000 (1999 - $54.6
million). The primary timing difference was the &ft of future deductions under the charge-offs wbfor deducting loan losses. No
valuation allowance was considered necessary.

The tax effect of the unrealized holding gain @sléor securities available for sale was computesgd on a 25% capital gain tax rate, and is
included in accumulated other comprehensive incasna part of stockholders' equity.
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Note 29 - Commitments

At December 31, 2000 certain premises are leastdt@rims expiring through the year 2011. The Cation has the option to renew or
extend certain leases from two to ten years beylemdriginal term. Some of these leases requir@dlyenent of insurance, increases in
property taxes and other incidental costs. At Ddzamn31, 2000, the obligation under various leasbgws:

Year Amount

(In thousands)

2001 $ 4,322,520
2002 3,840,526
2003 2,832,795
2004 2,237,197
2005 1,176,828
2006 and later years 4,472,947
Total $18,882,813

Rental expense included in occupancy and equipmgranse was $4,042,069 in 2000 (1999 - $3,390,I/588 - $3,158,156).

Note 30 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The information about the estimated fair valuefirancial instruments as required by generally ptad accounting principles, is presented
hereunder including some items not recognizedearstatement of financial condition. The discloswguirements exclude certain financial
instruments and all non financial instruments. Adamly, the aggregate fair value amounts presedtedot represent Management's estir
of the underlying value of the Corporation. A sumyntable of estimated fair values and carrying ealof financial instruments at December
31, 2000 and 1999 follows:

December 31,

2000 1999
Estima ted Carrying Estimated C arrying
fair v alue value fair value value

(In thousands)

Assets:
Money market instruments $ 2,020 $ 2,020 $ 35,217 $ 35,217
Investment securities 2, 210,138 2,212,659 1,740,905 1,758,120
FHLB stock 18,537 18,537 17,827 17,827
Loans receivable, including loans

held for sale - net 3, 396,324 3,421,279 2,753,597 2,673,584
Liabilities:
Deposits 3, 351,069 3,345,984 2,554,429 2,565,422

Federal funds, securities sold
under agreements to repurchase

and other short-term borrowings 1, 857,651 1,856,436 1,604,635 1,604,635
Advances from FHLB 68,607 67,000 50,000 50,000
Notes payable and subordinated notes 144,853 146,048 145,994 149,094

The estimated fair values were based on judgmegtrding current and future economic condition® &stimates are subjective in nature
and involve uncertainties and matters of signifigadgment and, therefore, cannot be determineld prigcision. Changes in the underlying
assumptions used in calculating the fair valuesdcsignificantly affect the results. In additiohgtfair value estimates are based on
outstanding balances
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without attempting to estimate the value of anttgul future business. Therefore, the estimated/dires may materially differ from the
values that could actually be realized on a sale.

The estimated fair values were calculated usintatefacts and assumptions which vary dependintherspecific financial instrument, as
follows:

Money market instruments

The carrying amounts of money market instrumergg@asonable estimates of their fair values.
Investment securities

The fair values of investment securities are theketavalues based on quoted market prices and rdgadees.
FHLB stock

Investments in FHLB stock are valued at their repléon values.

Loans receivable, including loans held for salet- n

The fair value of all loans was estimated by trsediinted present values of loans with similar fom@ncharacteristics. Loans were classified
by type such as commercial, residential mortgagaliccard and automobile. These asset categoges further segmented into fixed and
adjustable rate categories and by accruing andagonting groups. Performing floating rate loansemaalued at book if they reprice at least
once every three months. The fair value of fixed merforming loans was calculated by discountixeeted cash flows through the
estimated maturity date. Recent prepayment expagiems assumed to continue for mortgage loansit cadls, auto loans and personal
loans. Other loans assumed little or no prepayniepayment estimates were based on the Corpdsattistorical data for similar loans.
Discount rates were based on the Treasury Yield&€at the date of the analysis, with an offset Wheflects the risk and other costs inhe

in the loan category. In certain cases, where temguerience was available regarding the saleafdpthis information was also incorporated
into the fair value estimates.

Non-accruing loans covered by a specific loan logsnaihce were viewed as immediate losses and wenedal zero. Other non-accruing
loans were arbitrarily assumed to be repaid afteryear. Presumably this would occur either beckaseis repaid, collateral has been so
satisfy the loan or because general reserves atedo it. The value of non-accruing loans note@d by specific reserves was discounted
for one year at the going rate for similar new kan

Deposits

The estimated fair values of demand deposits avidgsaccounts, which are the deposits with nongefimaturities, equal the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date. For despoegh stated maturities, but that reprice attig@srterly, the fair values are also estime
to be the amount payable at the reporting date.

The fair values of fixed rate deposits with stateaturities, are based on the present value ofutued cash flows expected to be paid on
deposits. The cash flows are based on contractatirities; no early repayments are assumed. Didcatgs are based on the LIBOR yield
curve. The estimated fair values of total depasitdude the fair value of core deposits intangiideich represent the value of the customer
relationship measured by the values of demand dspaed savings deposits that bear a low or zeésoafinterest and do not fluctuate in
response to changes in interest rates.
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All swaps currently held by the Corporation formtpaf structured broker CD's. In these instrumentixed rate CD is matched with a swap
of the same rate and maturity, thereby convertiegdfixed rate broker CD to a floating rate instrutne@hich reprices quarterly based on a
fixed differential to three month LIBOR. For purgssof fair value analysis, these structured br@{e's are therefore valued at book.

Federal funds, securities sold under agreememeptorchase and other short-term borrowings

Federal funds purchased, repurchase agreementglardshort-term borrowings are mostly borroweddgjrwhich reprice at least quarterly,
and their outstanding balances are estimated thdiefair values. Where longer commitments areined, fair values are estimated in the
same way as fixed terms deposits.

Advances from FHLB
The fair value of advances approximates their bake due to its short time to maturity.
Notes payable and subordinated nc

The fair value of notes payable and subordinatedswith fixed maturities was determined using disted cash flow analysis over the full
term of the borrowings. The cash flows assumedanty eepayment of the borrowings. Discount ratesensased on the LIBOR yield curve.
Variable rate debt securities reprice at interedlhree months or less, therefore, their outstamialances are estimated to be their fair
values.

Note 31 - Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow information follows
Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)
Cash paid for:

Interest $260,937 $173,273 $153,645

Income tax 30,477 6,271 1,494
Non cash investing and financing activities:

Additions to other real estate owned 3,121 639 2,975

Note 32 - Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sket Risk, Commitments to
Extend Credit and Standby Letters of Credit

The following table presents a detail of ¢ ommitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit:
December 31,

2000 1999
Financial instruments whose contract (In thousand s) amounts represent credit
risk:
Commitments to extend credit:
To originate loans $281,030 $465,902
Unused credit card lines 267,104 253,463
Unused personal lines of credit 14,467 10,362
Commercial lines of credit 331,785 244,135
Commercial letters of credit 12,387 12,345
Standby letters of credit 22,914 13,754
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The Corporation's exposure to credit loss in trenewef nonperformance by the other party to tharfaial instrument on commitments to
extend credit and standby letters of credit isespented by the contractual amount of those instntsn&anagement uses the same credit
policies in making commitments and conditional gations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totteadcustomer as long as there is no violatioanyf condition established in the contract.
These commitments generally expire within one yBarce certain commitments are expected to expifeowt being drawn upon, the total
commitment amount does not necessarily represanefeash requirements. In the case of credit candgpersonal lines of credit, the
Corporation can at any time and without cause, elahe unused credit facility. The amount of catat, obtained if deemed necessary by the
Corporation upon extension of credit, is based @mafjement's credit evaluation of the borrower. fRelb@rged on the loans that are finally
disbursed is the rate being offered at the timddhars are closed, therefore, no fee is chargatiese commitments. The fee is the amount
which is used as the estimate of the fair valueoofimitments.

In general, commercial and standby letters of ti@@i issued to facilitate foreign and domestidertransactions. Normally, commercial and
standby letters of credit are short-term commitmersed to finance commercial contracts for thersbift of goods. The collateral for these
letters of credit include cash or available comnadimes of credit. The fair value of commercialdastandby letters of credit is based on the
fees currently charged for such agreements, whi€keaember 31, 2000 is not significant.

Interest rate risk management

The operations of the Corporation are subjecttier@st rate fluctuations to the extent that inteeasning assets and interest-bearing liabilities
mature or reprice at different times or in differamounts. As part of the interest rate risk manegg, the Corporation has entered into a
series of interest rate swap agreements. Undeéntirest rate swaps, the Corporation agrees witargiarties to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fixed-rate aondtihg-rate interest amounts calculated by referén@n agreed notional principal amount.
Net interest settlements on interest rate swapeeamrded as an adjustment to interest expensemosd accounts

The following table indicates the types of swapsdus

Notional amount

(In thousands)
Pay-fixed swaps:

Balance at December 31, 1998 and 1999 $ 50,000
Expired contracts 50,000
Balance at December 31, 2000 $ 0

Receive-fixed swaps:

Balance at December 31, 1998 $ 40,000
Expired contracts 40,000
New contracts 185,000
Balance at December 31, 1999 185,000
Expired contracts 25,000
New contracts 991,000
Balance at December 31, 2000 $1,151,000

At December 31, 2000, there are no pay-fixed swapstanding agreements. Pay-fixed swaps at DeceBihdr999 had a fixed weighted
average rate payment of 6.48% and a
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floating weighted average rate receiving of 6.0R¥#ceive-fixed swaps at December 31, 2000, haveadirily weighted average rate payment
of 6.64% (1999

- 6.09%) and a fixed weighted average rate recgioin/.54% (1999 7.05%). Floating rates are based on a 90% to 1d@fQ¥e average of tt
last three months LIBOR rate.

For swap transactions, the amounts potentiallyesuiltp credit loss are the net streams of paymerdsr the agreements and not the notional
principal amounts used to express the volume o$tbeps. At December 31, 2000, the Corporation btd bet receivable of $5,527,697
(1999 - $1,286,445) related to the swap transastibhe Corporation controls the credit risk ofifiterest rate swap agreements through
approvals, limits, and monitoring procedures. TloggBration does not anticipate non-performancehbycbunterparties. As part of the swap
transactions, the Corporation is required to pledgkateral in the form of deposits in banks orsdies. The book value and aggregate m:
value of securities pledged as collateral for ieserate swaps at December 31, 2000 was approXyn$it&.8 million and $15.9 million,
respectively (1999 - $6.6 million and $6.7 milliaespectively). The period to maturity of the swap®ecember 31, 2000 ranged from one
year through fifteen years (19- from five months through fifteen years).

At December 31, 2000, the estimated fair valuécuaidate the Corporation's interest rate swapsapgsoximately $49,621,508 (1999 -
$192,000).

The adoption of SFAS No. 133, effective Januar®0D1 as discussed in Note 2, will result in a grassip of the statement of financial
condition to reflect the swap and the certificaiEdeposit at fair value. Since the swaps are asenvert the cost of the certificates of dep
from fixed to variable, with a hedge relationshifhich is estimated to be 100 percent effectiverghéll be no impact on the statement of
income nor on comprehensive income, consideringthiegagain or loss on the swap agreements will detaly offset the loss or gain on the
certificates of deposit. On January 1, 2001, a sagset of $49.6 million will be recognized with@rmesponding increase in certificates of
deposit by the same amount.

Interest rate protection agreements (Caps)

The Corporation also issues interest rate proteetgreements (Caps) to limit its exposure to rigingrest rates on its deposits. Under these
agreements, the Corporation pays an up front pranoiufee for the right to receive cash flow paymsédntexcess of the predetermined cap
rate; thus, effectively capping its interest radstdor the duration of the agreement. The follaytiable indicates the agreements outstanding
at December 31, 2000 (dollars in thousands):

Cap agreements notional amount Cap Rate Current 90 day LIBOR Maturity
$100,000 7.50% 6.40% August 17, 2002
100,000 7.50% 6.40% August 17, 2002
200,000 7.25% 6.40% August 17, 2002
200,000 7.00% 6.40% August 17, 2002

Until December 31, 2000 the Corporation followed grovisions of SFAS No. 80 to account for its cafse premium is amortized as an
adjustment to interest expense on borrowings. UB#&S No. 80, the amortization of premium in 200899, and 1998 amounted to
approximately $352,000, $252,000, and $147,00pecively.

In accordance with SFAS No. 133, Management detggrthese caps as cash-flow hedges. For a quagitash flow hedge, an interest rate
cap will be carried on the statement of financ@idition at fair value with the time value chang#iacted through the current statement of
income. Any intrinsic value will be reflected thglucomprehensive income

71



and will be reflected in future statements of ineowhen payments are received from the counter partylanuary 1, 2001 a loss of
approximately $1.3 million will be recognized iretetatement of income as a cumulative effect ofittaption of SFAS No. 133, as a resul
unamortized premium paid for caps of $1.5 milliesd an estimated fair market value of $200,000.

Note 33 - Segment Information

The Corporation has three reportable segmentsilRet@ness, Treasury and Investments, and ComaleéCarporate business. Management
determined the reportable segments based on gmaahtreporting used to evaluate performance amladtess where to allocate resources.
Other factors such as the Corporation's organizatiohart, nature of the products, distributionrefels and the economic characteristics of
the products were also considered in the deterinimaf the reportable segments.

The Retail business segment is composed of theo€atipn's branches and loan centers together tithetail products of deposits and
consumer loans. Certain small commercial loansratgd by the branches are included in the Reteingss. Consumer loans include loans
such as personal, residential real estate, awdditaard and small loans. Finance leases araradhaled in Retail business. The Commercial
Corporate segment is composed of commercial loadsarporate services such as letters of credicas management. The Treasury and
Investment segment is responsible for the Corpmmativestment portfolio and treasury functions.

The accounting policies of the segments are theesethose described in Note 2 - "Summary of Sanif Accounting Policies."

The Corporation evaluates the performance of tgemsats based on net interest income after the athprovision for loan losses. The
segments are also evaluated based on the averlugeevof its earning assets less the allowanceofn losses.

The only intersegment transaction is the net teanaff funds between the segments and the Treasdrinaestment segment. The Treasury
and Investment segment sells funds to the RetdilGammercial Corporate segments to finance theditey activities and purchases funds
gathered by those segments. The interest rategazhar credited by Investment and Treasury is basadarket rates.
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For the year ended December 31, 2000:

Interest income

Net (charge) credit for transfer of funds
Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Segment income

Average earning assets

For the year ended December 31, 1999:

Interest income

Net (charge) credit for transfer of funds
Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Segment income

Average earning assets

For the year ended December 31, 1998:

Interest income

Net (charge) credit for transfer of funds
Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Segment income

Average earning assets

The following table presents information about thgortable segments:

Treasury and Comm

Retail  Investments Cor
(In thousands)
$222,950 $134,328 $1
(12,582) 85,013 (
(74,093) (198,522)
136,275 20,819
(28,084)
108,191 20,819
$1,893,699 $1,985,580 $1,1
$186,224 $108,332 $
(4,018) 48,737 (
(58,665) (124,665)
123,541 32,404
(46,802)
76,739 32,404
$1,462,311 $1,726,719 $8
$ 178,251 $ 89,785 $
7,683 20,698 (
(60,003) (95,127)
125,931 15,356
(74,837)
51,094 15,356
$1,364,803 $1,418,791 $5
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06,110  $463,388
72,431)

(272,615)
33,679 190,773
17,635)  (45,719)
16,044 145,054
10,608 $4,989,887

74,508  $369,064
44,719)

(183,330)
20,789 185,734
(1,159)  (47,961)
28,630 137,773
15,569 $4,004,599

52,499 $ 320,535
28,381)

(155,130)
24118 165,405
(1,163)  (76,000)
22,955 89,405
61,612 $3,345,206



The following table presents a reconcilia

Interest income:
Total interest income for segments
Interest income credited to expense accounts

Total consolidated interest income

Net income:

Total income for segments
Other income

Operating expenses
Income taxes

Total consolidated net income
Average assets:
Total average earning assets for segments
Average non earning assets

Total consolidated average assets

Note 34 - Litigation

The Corporation is a defendant in a number of lpgateedings arising in the normal course of bissin®lanagement believes, based on the
opinion of legal counsel, that the final dispositiaf these matters will not have a material advefext on the Corporation's financial posit

or results of operations.

tion of the reportable segment financial informatio

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)

$463,388  $369,064 $320,53
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$463,388  $369,064 $321,29
$145,054  $137,773 $89,40

50,032 32,862 58,24
(113,050)  (101,272) (91,03
(14,761)  (7,288) (4,79
$ 67,275  $62,075 $51,81
$4,989,887 $4,004,599  $3,345,20
249,489 168,182 148,33
$5,239,376  $4,172,781  $3,493,53

Note 35 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unautkd)

Financial data showing results of the 2000 and If88ters is presented below. These results aradited. In the opinion of Management,

all adjustments necessary for a fair presentatée bbeen included:

March 31
Interest income $105,
Net interest income 48,
Provision for loan losses 12,
Net income 16,

Earnings per common share-basic
Earnings per common share-diluted

March 31
Interest income $87,
Net interest income 44,
Provision for loan losses 13,
Net income 14,

Earnings per common share-basic
Earnings per common share-diluted

$0
$0

$0
$0

2000

June 30

Sept. 30

Dec

181 $112,447 $120,384 $1
320 48,337 47,038
020 11,158 11,566
351 16,477 16,699
.53 $0.55 $0.56
.53 $0.55 $0.56
1999
June 30 Sept. 30 Dec

(In thousands, except for per share results)
143 $87,256 $94,475 $1
597 46,341 46,789
800 12,950 11,017
141 15,394 16,208
.48 $0.49 $0.50
.48 $0.49 $0.50
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Note 36 - First BanCorp (Holding Company Only) Finacial Information

The following condensed financial information presethe financial position of the Holding Compamjyoat December 31, 2000 and 1999
and the results of its operations and its cashdlfaw the years ended on December 31, 2000 and d@®¢he period from October 1st, 1998

through December 31, 1998.

Statements of Financial Condition

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999
(In tho usands)
Assets:
Cash and due from depository institutions $ 17,026 $ 13,160
Money market instruments 300 1,778
Investment securities available for sale, at market value:
United States Government obligations 18,951 24,890
Other investments 27,347 21,292
Total investment securities available for sale 46,298 46,182
Investment in FirstBank Puerto Rico, at equity 368,338 235,637
Other assets 2,856 348
Total assets $434,818 $297,105
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity:
Other borrowings $ 865
Accounts payable and other liabilities $ 357 1,338
Total liabilities 357 2,203
Stockholders' equity 434,461 294,902
Contingencies and commitments
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $434,818 $297,105
Statements of Income
Period from
Year ended December 31, October 1, 1998 through
2000 1999 December 31, 1998
(In thous ands)
Income:
Interest income on investment securities $ 1,537
Interest income on other investments 1,141
Dividend from subsidiary 10,000 $10,360
Other income 61
12,739 10,360
Expenses:
Interest expense 25
Other operating expenses 487 243 15
512 243 15
Income before income taxes and equity in
undistributed earnings of subsidiary 32,804 12,496 10,345
Income taxes 209 374
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiary 34,681 49,953 3,342
Net income 67,276 62,075 13,687
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 49,050 (77,399) 8,750
Comprehensive income (loss) $116,326 $(15,324) $22,437

The principal source of income for the Holding Ca@mp consists of the earnings of FirstBank.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsid
Net gain on sale of investments securities
Net decrease (increase) in other assets
Net (decrease) increase in other liabiliti

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital contribution to subsidiary
Purchases of securities available for sale

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net (decrease) increase in other borrowing
Proceeds from issuance on preferred stock
Exercise of stock options
Cash dividends paid
Treasury stock acquired

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of perio

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period
Cash and cash equivalents include:

Cash and due from banks
Money market instruments

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999
(Inth
$67,276 $62,075
iary (34,403) (49,953)
(7,134)
120 (130)
es (527) 883
(41,944) (49,200)
25,332 12,875
(40,000)

(5,311) (44,361)

s (865) 865
72,438 86,850
94 176
(19,212) (14,658)
(30,087) (32,511)
22,368 40,722
2,389 9,236
d 14,937 5,702
$17,326 $14,938
$17,026 $13,160
300 1,778
$17,326 $14,938
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Stockholders' Information
Independent Certified Public Accountants PricewaiaseCoopers LLP

Annual Meeting:
The annual meeting of stockholders will be heldApnil 26, 2001, at 2:00 p.m., at the main officetlodé Corporation located at 1519 Ponce de
Leon Avenue, Santurce, Puerto Rico.

Telephone (787) 729-8200
Internet http://www.firstbankpr.com

Additional Information and Form 10-K:

Additional financial information about First Ban@amay be requested to Mrs. Laura Villarino, SeMme President and Controller, PO Box
9146, Santurce, Puerto Rico 00908. Copies of BastCorp's Form 10-K filed with the SEC will be pided to stockholders upon written
request to Mrs. Laura Villarino at the same mailaatyiress.

Transfer Agent and Registrar:
The Bank of New York, 101 Barclay Street 12W, Neark, NY 10286

General Counsels:

Fiddler, Gonzalez & Rodriguez, LLP
Latimer, Biaggi, Rachid & Godreau
Melendez Perez, Moran & Santiago
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ARTICLE 9

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 200
PERIOD END DEC 31 200
CASH 63,372,59
INT BEARING DEPOSITS 2,020,34i
FED FUNDS SOLLC 0
TRADING ASSETS 0
INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE 1,901,663,17
INVESTMENTS CARRYING 310,995,50
INVESTMENTS MARKET 308,474,33
LOANS 3,498,198,20
ALLOWANCE (76,918,973
TOTAL ASSETS 5,919,656,58
DEPOSITS 3,345,984,39
SHORT TERM 1,923,436,12
LIABILITIES OTHER 69,727,19
LONG TERM 146,048,31
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 165,000,00
COMMON 26,424,15
OTHER SE 243,036,39
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 5,919,656,58
INTEREST LOAN 329,007,97
INTEREST INVEST 133,130,75
INTEREST OTHER 1,248,75!
INTEREST TOTAL 463,387,48
INTEREST DEPOSIT 153,283,35
INTEREST EXPENSE 272,614,62
INTEREST INCOME NET 190,772,85
LOAN LOSSES 45,718,50
SECURITIES GAINS 7,850,47.
EXPENSE OTHEF 113,049,50
INCOME PRETAX 82,036,91
INCOME PRE EXTRAORDINARY 82,036,91
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 67,275,60
EPS BASIC 2.22
EPS DILUTED 2.21
YIELD ACTUAL 3.91
LOANS NON 67,716,00
LOANS PAST 16,358,00
LOANS TROUBLED 0
LOANS PROBLEM 0
ALLOWANCE OPEN 71,784,23
CHARGE OFF¢< 51,831,322
RECOVERIES 11,247,56
ALLOWANCE CLOSE 76,918,97
ALLOWANCE DOMESTIC 76,918,97
ALLOWANCE FOREIGN 0
ALLOWANCE UNALLOCATED 0
End of Filing
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